PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT
A GCENTURY QF SERVIGE

EST. 1918

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

W. SCOTT KELLERMAN January 4, 2023

Division 1

Eaaree AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING

Division 2 OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

e OF THE PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

Division 3 TO BE HELD AT 2029 EAST AVENUE Q, PALMDALE

S i OR VIA TELECONFERENCE

Prysions FOR THE PUBLIC: VIA TELECONFERENCE ONLY

VINCENT DINO DIAL-IN NUMBER: 571-748-4021 ATTENDEE PIN: 305-627-579#

Gl Submit Public Comments at: https://www.gomeet.com/305-627-579
MONDAY, JANUARY 9, 2023

DENNIS D. LaMOREAUX 6:00 p.m.

General Manager

NOTES: To comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act, to participate in any Board meeting
ALESHIRE & WYNDER LLP please contact Dawn Deans at 661-947-4111 x1003 at least 48 hours prior to a Board meeting to

Attorneys inform us of your needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.

Additionally, an interpreter will be made available to assist the public in making comments under
Agenda Item No. 4 and any action items where public input is offered during the meeting if requested
at least 48 hours before the meeting. Please call Dawn Deans at 661-947-4111 x1003 with your
request. (PWD Rules and Regulations Section 4.03.1 (c) )

»>

Adicionalmente, un intérprete estara disponible para ayudar al publico a hacer comentarios bajo
la seccién No. 4 en la agenda y cualquier elemento de accion donde se ofrece comentarios al
publico durante la reunién, siempre y cuando se solicite con 48 horas de anticipacion de la junta
directiva. Por favor de llamar Dawn Deans al 661-947-4111 x1003 con su solicitud. (PWD reglas y
reglamentos seccion 4.03.1 (¢) )

ACWA

ROLUD MEMBER

Agenda item materials, as well as materials related to agenda items submitted after distribution of
the agenda packets, are available for public review at the District’s office located at 2029 East
Avenue Q, Palmdale (Government Code Section 54957.5). Please call Dawn Deans at 661-947-4111
x1003 for public review of materials.

PUBLIC COMMENT GUIDELINES: The prescribed time limit per speaker is three-minutes.
Please refrain from public displays or outbursts such as unsolicited applause, comments, or
cheering. Any disruptive activities that substantially interfere with the ability of the District
to carry out its meeting will not be permitted, and offenders will be requested to leave the
meeting. (PWD Rules and Regulations, Appendix DD, Sec. IV.A.)

Each item on the agenda shall be deemed to include any appropriate motion, resolution, or ordinance
to take action on any item.

1)  Pledge of Allegiance/Moment of Silence.
2)  Roll Call.
3) Adoption of Agenda.

661-947-4111 | 2029 East Avenue Q Palmdale, California 93550 palmdalewater.org



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 2- January 4, 2023
4) Public comments for non-agenda items.
5) Presentations:

5.1)  None at this time.

6) Action Items - Consent Calendar (The public shall have an opportunity to comment on
any action item on the Consent Calendar as the Consent Calendar is considered
collectively by the Board of Directors prior to action being taken.)

6.1)  Approval of minutes of Regular Board Meeting held December 12, 2022.
6.2)  Approval of minutes of Special Board Meeting held December 19, 2022.
6.3) Ratification of payment of bills for December 26, 2022.

6.4) Payment of bills for January 9, 2023.

6.5) Approval of job description revision from Human Resources Analyst to Human
Resources & Safety Coordinator. (No Budget Impact — Human Resources
Director Barragan-Garcia)

6.6) Approval of Amendment No. 7 to General Manager Employment Agreement
between Palmdale Water District and Dennis D. LaMoreaux dated July 30, 2015.
(Budgeted — Budget Item No. 1-02-4000-000, Salaries — General Counsel Trindle)

6.7)  Approval of Software Data Housing proposal and project plan with Oxcyon
Centralpoint. ($50,000.00-Not-to-Exceed plus annual recurring support of
$15,750.00 — Budgeted — 2022 Capital Lease Funding — Information Technology
Manager Stanton)

6.8)  Approval to reject claim received from Candie Schermerhorn, represented by Law
Offices of Andrew Zeytuntsyan, and refer to Joint Powers Insurance Authority.
(No Budget Impact — Finance Manager Hoffmeyer)

7) Action Items - Action Calendar (The public shall have an opportunity to comment on any
action item as each item is considered by the Board of Directors prior to action being
taken.)

7.1)  Consideration and possible action on reorganization of the Board of Directors.
(No Budget Impact — General Counsel Trindle)

7.2)  Consideration and possible action on approval of the Emergency Response
Agreement between the Antelope Valley State Water Contractors Association and
Antelope Valley Mutual Water Companies. (No Budget Impact — Resource and
Analytics Director/AVSWCA General Manager Thompson II)

7.3)  Consideration and possible action on authorizing staff to enter into a Professional
Services Contract for Littlerock Dam Remediation with AECOM. ($140,468.00 —
Budgeted — Budget Item No. 22-623 — Engineering Manager Rogers)

7.4)  Consideration and possible action to approve proposal and project plan for
updating the District’s Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition System
(SCADA) with SoCal SCADA Solutions. ($75,000.00-Not-to-Exceed —
Budgeted — 2022 Capital Lease Funding — Information Technology Manager
Stanton)



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

-3- January 4, 2023

7.5)  Consideration and possible action on authorization of the following conferences,
seminars, and training sessions for Board and staff attendance within budget
amounts previously approved in the 2023 Budget:

a) See attached list of conferences, seminars, and training sessions.

8) Information Items:

8.1)  Reports of Directors:

a) Standing Committees; Organization Appointments; Agency Liaisons:

1y

2)

3)

4)

Antelope Valley East Kern Water Agency (AVEK) — December 13
and December 20. (Director Dino, Board Liaison/Director Mac
Laren-Gomez, Alt.)

Special District Association North Los Angeles County
(SDANLAC) Board Meeting — December 14. (Director Dino,
CSDA Chapter Chair/President Dizmang)

Finance Committee Meeting — December 20. (Director Wilson,
Chair/President Dizmang)

Outreach Committee Meeting — December 21. (Director Mac
Laren-Gomez, Chair/Director Wilson)

b) General Meetings Reports of Directors.

8.2)  Report of General Manager.

8.3)  Report of General Counsel.

9) Board members' requests for future agenda items.

10)  Adjournment.

0s . Epsnny

DENNIS D. LaMOREAUX,
General Manager

DDL/dd



ATTACHMENT 7.5.a
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT JANUARY 9, 2023 AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.5)  Consideration and possible action on authorization of the following
conferences, seminars, and training sessions for Board and staff attendance within budget
amounts previously approved in the 2023 Budget:

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)
10)
1)
12)
13)
14)
15)
16)
17)
18)
19)
20)

21)
22)

23)

24)

California Special Districts Association (CSDA) Webinar: Prevailing Wage Update
2023 to be held January 10, 2023.

CSDA Virtual Workshop: Records Management to be held January 11-12, 2023.

CSDA Webinar: Brown Act Refresher and Updates to be held January 17, 2023.

CSDA Virtual Workshop: Board Best Practices to be held January 18, 2023.

CSDA Webinar: 2023 Annual Employee Law Update to be held January 24, 2023.

CSDA Virtual Workshop: HR Boot Camp for Special Districts to be held January 25-
26, 2023.

CSDA Workshop Special District Leadership Academy (SDLA) Governance
Foundations to be held January 25, 2023 in Costa Mesa.

CSDA Webinar: Ratepayer Assistance Funding & Water Shut-Off-Laws to be held
January 30, 2023.

CSDA Webinar: Maximizing Employee Potential Through Coaching to be held January
31, 2023.

CSDA Webinar: Sexual Harassment Prevention for Supervisors be held February 1,
2023.

CSDA Webinar: Ethics AB 1234 Compliance Training to be held February 2, 2023.

CSDA Webinar: Public Records Act Requests 2023 to be held February 7, 2023.
2023 California American Ground Water Trust-Association of Ground Water Agencies
(AGWT-AGWA) Groundwater Conference to be held February 7 - 8, 2023.
CSDA Webinar: Sexual Harassment Prevention for Non-Supervisors to be held
February 9, 2023.

CSDA Webinar: Grassroots Advocacy and Public Outreach to be held February 14,
2023.

CSDA Virtual Workshop: Budget Preparations for Special Districts to be held February
15 - 16, 2023.

CSDA Quarterly Leadership Book Club: Dare to Lead to be held February 17, 2023.

CSDA Webinar: Customer Service in the Public Sector to be held February 21, 2023.

Water Education Foundation Water 101 Workshop & Optional Tour to be held
February 23 — 24, 2023 in Sacramento.

Antelope Valley Economic Development and Growth Enterprise (AV EDGE) to be
held February 24, 2023 in Lancaster.

CSDA Emergency Preparedness Summit 2023 to be held February 24, 2023.

CSDA 2023 Special District Leadership Academy La Quinta to be held February 26 -
March 1, 2023 in La Quinta.

CSDA Webinar: Learn ADA Compliance and Transparency Requirements to be held
February 28, 2023.

Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) DC 2023 Water Conference to be
held February 28 — March 2, 2023.

Page 1 of 5



25)
26)

27)
28)
29)

30)
31)

32)
33)
34)
35)
36)
37)
38)

39)
40)

41)

42)
43)

44)
45)
46)
47)
48)

49)
50)

51)

CSDA Virtual Workshop: Policy and Procedure Writing to be held March 1 - 2, 2023.

CSDA Virtual Workshop: Build the Board Chair & Manager Connection to be held
March 6 - 13, 2023.

CSDA Webinar: Significance & Lifespan of Municipal Service Reviews to be held
March 7, 2023.

Water Education Foundation Lower Colorado River Tour to be held March 8 — 10,
2023.

ACWA: The Sustainable Water Investment Summit to be held March 9 - 10, 2023 in
Rancho Palos Verdes.

CSDA Webinar: Understanding Implicit Bias to be held March 14, 2023.

CSDA Webinar: Intro to Special District Finances for Board Members to be held
March 13, 2023.

Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) Spring Education Day to be
held March 21 - 22, 2023 in Sacramento.

ACWA 2023 Legislative Symposium to be held March 23, 2023 in Sacramento.

CSDA Webinar: Grant Writing 101 for Special Districts to be held March 28, 2023.

American Water Works Association California Nevada (AWWA-CA-NV) Utility
Management Conference to be held March 28 - 31, 2023 in Sacramento.

CSDA Workshop: Rate Setting Under Propositions 218 and 26 to be held March 29,
2023 in Martinez.

AWWA CA-NV Section Spring Conference 2023 to be held April 2 - 5, 2023 in San
Diego.

CSDA Webinar: How and Why Involvement in LAFCO Matters to be held April 4,
2023.

CSDA Virtual Workshop: Crisis Communications to be held April 5 — 6, 2023.

CSDA Webinar: The Ever-Evolving Landscape of CyberSecurity to be held April 11,
2023.

CSDA Virtual Workshop: Prevailing Wage: Basics and Beyond to be held April 12 -
13, 2023.

CSDA Webinar: Employee Expression in the Workplace to be held April 25, 2023.

CSDA Workshop: Financial Management for Special Districts to be held April 26,
2023 in Sacramento.

Public Relations Society of America (PRSA) Western District Conference to be held
April 26 — 28, 2023 in Tucson, Arizona.

2023 California Association of Public Information Officials (CAPIO) Annual
Conference to be held May 1 - 4, 2023 in Monterey.

CSDA Webinar: The ABC’s of Special District Leadership Foundation (SDLF) to be
held May 2, 2023.

CSDA Virtual Workshop: Overview of Special District Laws to be held May 3 — 4,
2023.

ACWA 2023 Spring Conference & Exhibition to be held May 8 - 11, 2023 in
Monterey.

CSDA Virtual Workshop: Organizational Development to be held May 10, 2023.

CSDA 2023 Special Districts Legislative Days to be held May 16 — 17, 2023 in
Sacramento.

CSDA Quarterly Leadership Book Club: Extreme Ownership to be held May 19, 2023.

Page 2 of 5



52)
53)

54)
55)

56)
57)

58)
59)

60)
61)

62)
63)
64)

65)
66)

67)

68)
69)

70)
71)
72)
73)

74)
75)

76)

77)

CSDA Virtual Workshop: California’s Public Contracting Laws to be held May 24,
2023.

CSDA Webinar: California Voting Rights Act (CVRA) Challenges to At-Large Board
Elections to be held June 6, 2023.

CSDA Virtual Workshop: Essential IT Leadership to be held June 7 - 8, 2023.

Society for Human Resource Management (SHRM) Annual Conference & Expo 2023
be held June 11 - 14, 2023 in Las Vegas, Nevada.

CSDA Webinar: Performance Management to be held June 13, 2023.

CSDA 2023 General Manager Leadership Summit to be held June 25 — 27, 2023 in
Olympic Valley.

CSDA Webinar: How to Build a Better Multi-Year Strategic Plan to be held July 11,
2023.

CSDA Webinar: How Financing Gets Priced in the Capital Marketplace to be held July
18, 2023.

38™ Annual Tri-State Seminar to be held August 7 — 10, 2023 in Las Vegas, Nevada.

CSDA 2023 Annual Conference & Exhibitor Showcase to be held August 28 — 31,
2023 in Monterey.

CSDA Webinar: Meeting Management Through Parliamentary Procedure to be held
September 12, 2023.

CSDA Virtual Workshop: Supervisory Skills for the Public Sector to be held
September 13 - 14, 2023.

CSDA Virtual Quarterly Leadership Book Club: 10 Must Reads to be held September
22,2023.

24" Annual CalPERS Educational Forum to be held October 2 - 4, 2023.

CSDA Webinar: Best Practices for Board/Staff Roles & Communication to be held
October 10, 2023.

CSDA Virtual Workshop: Brown Act in an Endemic World to be held October 11 - 12,
2023.

CSDA Webinar: Ethics AB 1234 Compliance Training to be held October 17, 2023.

CSDA Virtual Workshop: HR Boot Camp for Special Districts to be held October 18 —
19, 2023.

CSDA 2023 Special District Leadership Academy Sonoma County to be held October
22 —25, 2023 in Santa Rosa.

CSDA Webinar: Sexual Harassment Prevention for Supervisors to be held October 24,
2023.

CSDA Virtual Workshop: Financial Management for Special Districts to be held
October 25 — 26, 2023.

CSDA Quarterly Leadership Book Club: Anxiety at Work to be held November 3,
2023.

WateReuse California Conference to be held November 5 — 7, 2023 in Indian Wells.

CSDA 2023 Board Secretary/Clerk Conference to be held November 6 — 8, 2023 in
Seaside.

CSDA Webinar: Sexual Harassment Prevention for Non-Supervisors to be held
November 7, 2023.

CSDA Webinar: Guide to New Board Member Orientations to be held November 14,
2023.

Page 3 of 5



78)
79)

80)
81)
82)
83)
84)
85)

86)
87)
88)

89)

90)
91)
92)
93)
94)
95)
96)
97)
98)
99)

ACWA 2023 Fall Conferen
Indian Wells.

ce & Exhibition to be held November 27 — 30, 2023 in

CSDA On-Demand Webinar: When Redistricting and the California Voter Rights Act

Collide.
CSDA On-Demand Webinar
CSDA On-Demand Webinar
CSDA On-Demand Webinar
CSDA On-Demand Webinar
CSDA On-Demand Webinar

: 2022 Annual Employment Law Update.

: 2022 Emergency Preparedness Summit.

: Ethics AB 1234 Compliance Training.

: 2022 Sexual Harassment Prevention Training.

: A Legislative, Legal and Local Response to PFAS 2021.

CSDA On-Demand Webinar: A Practical Guide for Creating New Board Member

Orientation.
CSDA On-Demand Webinar
CSDA On-Demand Webinar

CSDA On-Demand Webinar:

: Accessing American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Funds.
: Addressing Cybersecurity Risks.

Avoiding Common Mishaps-The Reasonable

Accommodation Process.
CSDA On-Demand Webinar: American Water Infrastructure Act (AWIA) Risk

Assessment and Emerg

CSDA On-Demand Webinar:
CSDA On-Demand Webinar:
CSDA On-Demand Webinar:
CSDA On-Demand Webinar:
CSDA On-Demand Webinar:
CSDA On-Demand Webinar:
CSDA On-Demand Webinar:
CSDA On-Demand Webinar:
CSDA On-Demand Webinar:
CSDA On-Demand Webinar:
100) CSDA On-Demand Webinar:
101) CSDA On-Demand Webinar:
102) CSDA On-Demand Webinar:
103) CSDA On-Demand Webinar:
104) CSDA On-Demand Webinar:
105) CSDA On-Demand Webinar:
106) CSDA On-Demand Webinar:
107) CSDA On-Demand Webinar:
108) CSDA On-Demand Webinar:

ency Response Plan.

Board Member and District Liability Issues 2022.
Board Member/Trustee On-Demand Webinars Bundle.
Board Secretaries/Clerks Inspiration Knowledge.
Board Secretary/Clerk Bundle.

Brown Act Refresher and Updates.

Completing Your Form 700.

Customer Service in the Public Sector.

Developing a Groundwater Sustainability Plan.
Diversity and Inclusion: Why It Matters for Leaders.
Do’s and Don’ts of Initiative Campaigns.

Dude, My Boss is a Millennial.

Effective Management of People in a Hybrid Workplace.
Financing with Flexibility.

Fraud Detection and Prevention for Special Districts.
Gender Identity Issues in the Workplace.

General Manager Evaluations.

General Manager On-Demand Webinars Bundle.
Good Governance.

Handling the Eminent Domain Process.

109) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: How and Why Special Districts Need to be Involved in

LAFCO.

110) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: How to Develop a Diversity/Equity/Inclusion/Belonging
(DEIB) Roadmap for Your Agency.
111) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: How to Handle an Unexpected Surge in Public Records

Act (PRA) Requests.

112) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Increase Efficiency with Cloud Technology.
113) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Independent Contractors, Dynamex, and ABS.
114) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Is Your District “Recession Ready?”

115) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Latest Trends in Municipal Financing.

Page 4 of 5



116) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Maximizing Employee Potential Through the
Coaching/Eval.

117) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Navigating Prop 218 Rates and Fees.

118) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Navigating the Surplus Land Act.

119) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: National Special Districts Coalition (NSDC) Overview of
the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act.

120) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: NSDC Presents: Guide to State & Local Fiscal Recovery
Funds.

121) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Online ADA Compliance & Transparency Requirements.

122) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Performance Management: A Change Agent.

123) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Prudently and Proactively Managing Pension Liabilities.

124) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Public Records Act Requests 2020.

125) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Records Retention and Management in the Electronic
Age.

126) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Reserve Policies for Special Districts: How Much is
Enough?

127) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Revenue Enhancements for Special Districts.

128) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Rules of Order Made Easy!

129) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Save the Drama: Managing Challenging Employee
Situations.

130) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: SB1383 Reducing Short-Lived Climate Pollutants in
California.

131) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: School Partnerships.

132) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Search Engine Optimization (SEO) to Support
Communication.

133) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Special District Workforce Partnerships.

134) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Special Districts & Nextdoor: Opportunity is Knocking.

135) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Strategic Planning for Special Districts.

136) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Take Action: Engaging With Your Legislators.

137) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: The ABC's of SDLF.

138) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: The Critical Nature of Communications in the Public
Agency.

139) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: The Future of Evolving COVID-19 ETS.

140) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: The Great Board Chair.

141) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: The New World of Remote Work.

142) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Tips and Tricks for CSDA Annual Awards.

143) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Tools for Managing Disaster Response and Recovery.

144) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Tools for Workplace Violence De-escalation.

145) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Water and Service Rates in Today’s Environment.

146) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: What Every Board Member Should Know.

147) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: What Special Districts Need to Know About the
California Public Records Act (CPRA).

148) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: What to Expect From Y our Financial Department.

149) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: What’s New in Prevailing Wage.

150) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Who Does What? Best Practices in Board/Staff
Relations.

151) CSDA On-Demand Webinar: Winning Federal Grants.

Page S of 5



AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.5

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT
BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 3, 2023 January 9, 2023

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting

FROM: Mrs. Angelica Barragan-Garcia, Human Resources Dir.

VIA Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.5 - APPROVAL OF JOB DESCRIPTION REVISION

FROM HUMAN RESOURCES ANALYST TO HUMAN RESOURCES & SAFETY
COORDINATOR. (NO BUDGET IMPACT — HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR
BARRAGAN-GARCIA)

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the Board approve the job description and salary range from a Human
Resources Analyst position to a Human Resources & Safety Coordinator position.

Alternative Options:
The Board can choose to not approve this revision.

Impact of Taking No Action:
The Human Resources Analyst job description will remain, but it is not an entry-level position.

Background:
The Board of Directors approved the Human Resources Analyst position on October 24, 2022.

This position has been re-evaluated, and staff recommends it be revised to a Human Resources &
Safety Coordinator position to provide an entry-level position and a path for internal candidates.

Strategic Plan Initiative/Mission Statement:
This item is under Strategic Initiative No. 2 — Organizational Excellence.
This item directly relates to the District’s Mission Statement.

Budget:
The Human Resources & Safety Coordinator position will be at a lower salary range than the

Human Resources Analyst. The range for the Human Resources & Safety Coordinator will be
Range 27.

Supporting Documents:
e Human Resources & Safety Coordinator job description




PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

HUMAN RESOURCES & SAFETY COORDINATOR
FLSA Status: Non-Exempt

JOB SUMMARY
Under general supervision, performs a variety of routine technical and administrative duties involved in
providing supportt to the of the District's comprehensive human resources management, tisk and safety

program.

Supervision Received and Exercised
Direct supervision is received from the Director of Human Resources.

Example of Essential Duties
Duties may include, but are not limited to, the following:

- Develops and maintains a variety of personnel files, records, and documents; enters and maintains a
variety of data in the human resources information system to ensure that employee records are accurate
and up-to-date.

- Processes a variety of personnel actions (e.g., new hires, promotions, terminations, transfers, salary
adjustments, leaves of absence); coordinates personnel actions with payroll activities to ensure accurate
processing of personnel actions and maintenance of personnel status.

- Provides technical and administrative support to recruitment processes including preparing and posting
job announcements, administering advertising and recruiting efforts, screening and managing
applications in the online applicant tracking system, managing applicant communications, identifying
and soliciting the participation of subject matter experts, scheduling tests and interviews, preparing test
and interview materials, compiling and recording proper documentation, and preparing eligibility lists.

- Coordinates selection, pre-employment, and onboarding processes including scheduling selection
interviews, initiating background checks, extending job offers, preparing and issuing offer letters,
arranging pre-employment physicals, conducting new employee orientation, and entering new employee
data in required systems.

- Provides technical and administrative support to the administration of District benefit programs (e.g.,
medical, dental, disability, life, FSA, employee recognition, COBRA, open enrollment, etc.) including
assisting in the intake, review, and submission of enrollment forms, entering enrollment data into
vendor systems, and conducting monthly invoice preparation or audit.

- Coordinates the District’s employee training program including managing the training calendar,
scheduling, and assigning training, tracking and monitoring completion, and maintaining related records;
administers the online training platform, including adding and maintaining user accounts.

- Coordinates the employee performance evaluation process, including tracking and following up on
overdue evaluations; administers the online performance appraisal system, including adding and
maintaining user accounts as applicable.

- Provides technical and administrative support to the risk management function, including worker’s
compensation and occupational health and safety as directed by Director of Human Resources.



Human Resources & Safety Coordinator
-2-

Provides information and assistance to employees, the public, and external agencies pertaining to human
resources issues and programs; interprets, applies, and explains contract provisions, administrative
policies and procedures, and state and federal laws and regulations.

Tracks, compiles, and maintains a variety of data and reports; responds to requests for information such
as requests for salary and benefits data from external agencies.

Reviews and processes a variety of billing and payments including those pertaining to insurance billing
and employee reimbursements.

Performs a variety of clerical and administrative support functions to support the efficient and effective
operations of the Human Resources Division.

Performs special projects and assignments in support of the Human Resources Division; assists the
Human Resources Director with collecting and compiling data and information during Human
Resources related surveys. Leads Outreach efforts for the Human Resources Division.

Performs other duties as assigned

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS

Knowledge of:

Principles and practices of public personnel and management.

Principles and practices of risk management and liability.

Clerical and general technical principles and practices of public employment human resources
administrative support functions including those related to record keeping, training, and employee benefit
administration.

Pertinent local, State and Federal laws, rules, and regulations.

Office procedures, methods, and equipment including computers and applicable software applications such
as word processing, spreadsheets, and databases.

Ability to:

Plan, coordinate, and assist on the administration and operations of the Human Resources Department.
Communicate diplomatically and knowledgeably while assisting District employees, retirees, and members
of the public with human resources related inquiries and concerns.

Analyze problems, identify alternative solutions, project consequences of proposed actions and implement
recommendations in support of goals.

Interpret and apply District and department policies, procedures, rules, and regulations.

Communicate cleartly and concisely, both orally and in writing.

Establish and maintain effective and cooperative working relationships.

Read, analyze, evaluate, and summarize written material and statistical data.

Conduct studies and analyses and prepare reports of findings and recommendations.

Exercise good judgment and maintain confidentiality in critical, sensitive, and confidential information,
records, and reports.

Drive vehicle safely.

EXPERIENCE AND TRAINING

Any combination of experience and training that would provide the required knowledge and abilities is
qualifying. A typical way to obtain the required knowledge and abilities would be:



Human Resources & Safety Coordinator
-3-

Experience
Two (2) years of human resources or administrative support experience. Experience in a governmental or utility
setting is preferred.

Training
Equivalent to an Associate’s degree from an accredited college or university with major course work in human
resource management, business, public administration, or a related field.

License and Certificate

- Possession of, or ability to obtain, a valid California Driver’s License.

- Possession of a Certificate in Human Resources Management from an accredited college or professional
organization is required or ability to obtain within twelve (12) months.

- Possession of Advanced Safety & Health Certificate or ability to obtain within two (2) years.

- Required use of cell phone with data plan.

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS

Constantly, walk stand, kneel, climb, and bend in the field; sit while studying or preparing reports and driving in
vehicle or operating equipment; perform simple and power grasping, pushing, pulling and fine manipulation;
‘intermittently write or use a keyboard to communicate; and lift or carry weight up to 25 pounds. Additionally,
the incumbent in this position works outdoors in all weather conditions, including wet, hot and cold with
extreme sun exposure. Some of these requirements may be accommodated for otherwise qualified individuals
requiring and requesting such accommodations.

Approved:

I have reviewed this job description with my Supervisor and agree with its contents.

Employee Signature Date

Supervisor Signature Date

The specific statements shown in each section of this job description are not intended to be all-inclusive. They
represent typical elements and criteria necessary to successfully perform the job.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.6

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT
BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 2, 2023 January 9, 2023

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting

FROM: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.6 - APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT NO. 7 TO GENERAL

MANAGER EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN PALMDALE WATER
DISTRICT AND DENNIS D. LaMOREAUX DATED JULY 30, 2015.
(BUDGETED - BUDGET ITEM NO. 1-02-4000-000, SALARIES - GENERAL
COUNSEL TRINDLE)

Contract Amendment No. 7 to the General Manager Employment Agreement dated July
30, 2015 is attached. Amendment No. 7 was prepared based on the outcome of the General
Manager evaluation conducted on December 19, 2022 and authorizes a 7.0% cost of living
increase, which is equivalent to the cost of living increase provided to District staff.

Supporting Documents:

e Seventh Amendment to the General Manager Employment Agreement between Palmdale
Water District and Dennis D. LaMoreaux




SEVENTH AMENDMENT TO THE
GENERAL MANAGER EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

BETWEEN PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT AND DENNIS D. LAMOREAUX

This SEVENTH AMENDMENT TO THE GENERAL MANAGER EMPLOYMENT
AGREEMENT BETWEEN PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT AND DENNIS D.
LAMOREAUX (the “Seventh Amendment”) is made and entered into on January 9, 2023, by and
between the PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT, an irrigation district organized and existing under
Division 11 of the California Water Code, a (hereinafter the “District”), and DENNIS D.
LAMOREAUX, an individual (hereinafter the “General Manager™).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, on May 13, 2015, the District entered into that certain General Manager
Employment Agreement Between Palmdale Water District And Dennis D. LaMoreaux to be
effective July 30, 2015, as amended on July 26,2017, May 14, 2018, June 10, 2019, July 13, 2020,
June 14, 2021 and May 23, 2022 (collectively, the “Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, Section 4.2 of the Agreement provides that if General Manager receives a
satisfactory performance evaluation from the District Board of Directors (“Board”), then his
annual base salary shall be increased by the percentage increase provided to other District staff
based on the percentage increase in the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U)
for Los Angeles-Long Beach-Anaheim calculated for September of each calendar year, plus any
additional merit-based increase that may be provided in the Board’s discretion; and

WHEREAS, on December 19, 2022, the Board completed a performance evaluation of the
General Manager pursuant to Section 5.2 of the Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Board remains satisfied with the performance of the General Manager,
and desires to provide General Manager a 7.0 percent (7.0%) cost of living adjustment to General
Manager’s base salary—equivalent to the percentage increase provided to other District staff for
the current calendar year and as calculated in September of 2022; and

WHEREAS, Section 8.2 of the Agreement allows for any amendment, alteration, extension
or modification to the Agreement in writing, signed by the parties hereto, and approved by the
affirmative vote of three (3) members of the Board at a public meeting with the written consent of
the General Manager; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager desires to accept these employment terms as such from
the District and has provided his written consent to the following terms and conditions in this
Seventh Amendment; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, District
and General Manager hereby agree as follows:

01184.0004/845700.1 -1-



AGREEMENT

SECTION 1. The above recitals are incorporated by reference as if set forth in full herein.

SECTION 2. Section 4.1 of the Agreement is hereby amended to read in its entirety as
follows:

“4.1 Annual Base Compensation. General Manager’s base salary effective
May 24, 2022 was Two Hundred Ninety Two Thousand Seven Hundred Eighty
Eight Dollars and Seventy Four Cents ($292,788.74). Effective January 10, 2023
General Manager’s base salary shall be increased by 7.0 percent (7.0%) consistent
with the cost of living adjustment received by other District staff. The new base
salary shall be Three Hundred Thirteen Thousand Two Hundred Eighty Three
Dollars and Ninety Five Cents ($313,283.95). General Manager’s salary may be
adjusted from time to time in accordance with Section 4.2 hereinafter, or as this
Agreement may be amended. Such salary shall be payable in twenty-six (26) equal
installments at the same time as other Department Head employees of District are
paid, pro-rated for the remaining number of pay periods after the effective date
described herein. Such salary shall be adjusted for payroll taxes, workers’
compensation, and other payroll-related liability costs.”

SECTION 3. Except as expressly amended by this Seventh Amendment, the underlying
terms, conditions, and compensation of General Manager by District as and for his employment as
General Manager shall be as set forth in the Agreement (as amended on July 26, 2017, May 14,
2018, June 10, 2019, July 13, 2020, June 14, 2021, and May 23, 2022).

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT has caused this Seventh
Amendment to be signed and executed on its behalf by its President, and duly attested by its
officers thereunto duly authorized, and GENERAL MANAGER has signed and executed this
Seventh Amendment, both in duplicate.

Palmdale Water District

Gloria Dizmang, President

Dated:
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
G. Ross Trindle, III, General Counsel
Dated:
GENERAL MANAGER

Dennis D. LaMoreaux
Dated:

[END OF SIGNATURES]

01184.0004/845700.1 -2-



AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.7

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT
BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 2, 2023 January 9, 2023
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Regular Board Meeting
FROM: Jim Stanton, Information Technology Manager
Adam Ly, Assistant General Manager
VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager
RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.7 — APPROVAL OF SOFTWARE DATA HOUSING

PROPOSAL AND PROJECT PLAN WITH OXCYON CENTRALPOINT.
($50,000.00-NOT-TO-EXCEED PLUS ANNUAL RECURRING SUPPORT OF
$15,750.00 - BUDGETED - 2022 CAPITAL LEASE FUNDING — INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY MANAGER STANTON)

Recommendation:

Staff recommends entering into an agreement with Oxcyon Centralpoint (Centralpoint) for an
amount not to exceed Fifty-Thousand Dollars ($50,000.00) and annual recurring support of
Fifteen-Thousand Seven-Hundred Fifty Dollars ($15,750.00).

Alternative Options:

The District can leave the system as-is.

Impact of Taking No Action:

District personnel will continue to struggle to locate data in the multiple data silos existing in the
District.

Background:

The District currently has several data silos existing in multiple data formats and locations. This
no longer suits the needs of the District and is difficult, if not almost impossible, to locate and use
the data we currently store. There is no system that allows users to access data from all these
different sources.

The Centralpoint solution acts as a central repository for this data and through a system of business
intelligence allows users to easily extract and use that data in multiple formats: graphs, charts,

dashboards, etc.

Centralpoint consolidates disparate, siloed data while supporting secure authentication to filter
access by role and departments.

Staff anticipates a six to eight month implementation period.




BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT
VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager January 2, 2023

Strategic Plan Initiative/Mission Statement:

This item is under Strategic Initiative No. 2 — Organization Excellence.

This item directly relates to the District’s Mission Statement.

Budget:

2022 Capital Lease Funding:
e One time cost not-to-exceed Fifty-Thousand Dollars ($50,000.00).

e Annual recurring cost, starting 2024, Fifteen-Thousand Seven-Hundred Fifty Dollars
($15,750.00).

Supporting Documents:

e Centralpoint Proposal and Project Plan
e Centralpoint Presentation




Submitted to:

Palmdale Water District
2029 East Avenue Q
Palmdale, CA 93550

Jim Stanon
jstanton@palmdalewater.org

661-456-1050

Submitted on:
Submitted by:

allorNor your Employee, Departments and Water related data.



;

Jim,

Please accept this letter, Proposal and Attachments as our formal response to your request for proposal. Oxcyon is proposing
a very unique solution for Palmdale Water District, A leading platform across all verticals for any project that requires roles-based

management of data, regardless of type.

Please find attached within this proposal:

1.) Overview of Our proposed solution & (Recorded Video of our Demo with you Page 3
2.) Software License & Services Agreement (Includes Prices) Page 4-6
3.) Preliminary Project Plan - Deliverables & responsibilities Page 7-13
4.) Special Notes or Considerations for Palmdale Water District Project Page 14

Oxcyon, Inc. is a privately held Ohio Corporation (founded in 2000), whose Federal Tax ID# is 34-1935069, and
D&B#139213545. Oxcyon is headquartered at: 127 N. Cleveland Massillon Rd. Bath, Ohio 44333 and maintains offices and (US
Citizen) employees only in the US and outsources none of the work proposed herein.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at: 440-239-8631 or via email kmichnicki@oxcyon.com
to answer any questions you have, or even to set up another demo (we typically do many prior to signature).

Regards,

Kevin Michnicki
Sales Engineer



Centralpoint for Palmdale Water District’s Portal Project

Oxcyon is proposing the implementation of its Gartner recognized Centralpoint Digital Experience Platform for Palmdale Water
District’s portal project. Centralpoint brings over 220 out of the box, market ready modules which will be configured and
customized specifically to meet the needs of your project. This proposal includes a breakdown of those costs, deliverables, and
overall expectations of both vendor and client in the process.

Oxcyon is proud to be able to show you a High-Fidelity Prototype of Centralpoint specifically for Palmdale Water District’s
Portal Project, before you sign. This approach almost completely eliminates your risk, able to see and prove our capabilities ahead
of time. This is an approach no other vendors take, because they are unable to. The fact that they cannot show you the same
level of functionality (prior to your signature) speaks volumes, and we thank you for stepping back and giving this some thought.
Our approach is revolutionary in our space, and if overlooked, could make all the difference in the world.

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT’s High Fidelity Prototype (shown during demo): https://palmdale.oxd20.com/

Centralpoint is a Digital Experience Platform which means that it goes way beyond enterprise content management system. It
is an intelligent omnichannel platform which personalizes the experience for each of your many users types, by their roles. It takes
knowledge management to a highly personalized level, giving each user the information, they need, securely and quickly.

Centralpoint© streamlines your information while providing you Total LCO (Lower Cost of Ownership):

¢ Centralization of content and information (Data) from multiple, disparate systems
e Scalability (N-Tiered architecture allows for as many hierarchical channels that grow with you)
e  Security (Integration with AD, LDAP, SAML, oAuth and others)
e Eliminate Obsolescence via Oxcyon’s ‘bi-weekly’ updates; regardless of where you host (on prem/cloud)
e Ease-of-Use for Everyday Content Contributors, Editors, and IT
e Web API/Web Services Integration (support of RESTful web services, integration to or from any back-office system)
e Live Reporting (graph, charts, alerts) of all of your users activity, including gamification
e Improved Business Process Management, leveraging digital workflow of forms, documents and more.
¢ Rapid development — Faster time to market, via a market ready modular architecture
¢ Intelligent Document Management — including DITA to streamline your ‘changing’ documents
e Integrated online education, compliance and eCommerce
e Personalized Email Alerts for all members
« Data Migration and warehousing (Only vendor to be able to migrate you easily, and keep it updated automatically)



o

oxcysn

Software License and Service Agreement

This Software License and Services Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered into as of this day of ,2022, between

Oxcyon, of 17520 Engle Lake Drive, Middleburg Hts., Ohio 44130 USA herein referred to as ("Oxcyon") and:

Palmdale Water District
2029 East Avenue Q
Palmdale, CA 93550

in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions contained in this agreement, the parties agree as stated herein.

1. LICENSE
A. Oxcyon hereby grants to Palmdale Water District’s, hereinafter referred to as “Client” a software license for Centralpoint Digital Experience
Platform which is non-exclusive, and nontransferable license. This license agreement is subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, to
use the object code for the Software. For the purpose of this Agreement, "Software" shall mean all versions of Centralpoint Digital Experience
Platform®, including current, and subsequent versions, of all Centralpoint© software products, together with operating instructions, user manuals,
training material, and other documentation as may, in Oxcyon's sole discretion, be supplied to Palmdale Water District’s.

a.) SCHEDULE OF FEES

Y em nit Cos escription
Qt It Unit Cost D ipti
. . Centralpoint© Site license (Single) Portal License. Singular
g:rr\l/ti::a;g?::’tg);;g::eL\II(\:I::‘:reDai::‘rict $75,000.00 portal project only. Includes all asset content modules (See
Yol et ’ ) Attachment), unlimited users,
Ject. See Attachment A - Preliminary Project Plan Video
1 GS License Discount -$25.500.00 Government Services Discount
1 Implementation of Design/Ul Trelineted) i Teemee Implementation of UX/UI Responsive Design limited to only the

Palmdale Water District Project, See Design

Migration of content/data relating only to the Palmdale Water
District’s project includes any associated data from legacy data
to be imported into Centralpoint) See Data Transfer
All Project Management services project. (Please see attached

1 Data Migration & Scrubbing Included in license

1 Complete Project Management Included in license Preliminary Project Plan)
1 Training Included in license All Training including Video recorded sessions. See Training
1 Maintenance M-F, 8am-5pm Trelrted) i Meamee Included with flzst year optional and avallal?le starting year two
at 14% of purchase fee See Maintenance
1 Stream of Enhancements (Bi-Weekly) Trelineted) i eemee Included W|£h first year optional and available starting year two
at 7% of purchase fee See Evergreen Updates
Total investment year one, optional support maintenance and
st
el el $49,500.00 stream of enhancements included for year 1
Fees Starting year two, 21% of project total based off of pre-
Year two and beyond. $15,750.00 discounted fees.

2. PRICES & PAYMENT

A. Direct purchase: Payable as follows; Deposit of 70% of annual Fee due upon signature, the balance 30% due upon implementation and
launch of the project. Payment shall be overdue thirty (30) days after the delivery date specified on the invoice. Overdue payments shall be subject to
a finance charge of one and one-half percent (1 1/2%) for each month or fraction thereof that the invoice is overdue, or the highest interest rate
permitted by applicable law, whichever is lower. Oxcyon shall also be reimbursed for reasonable collection costs actually incurred in the event of
non-payments, including reasonable attorney's fees.

B. The prices stated in Oxcyon quotations are exclusive of any federal, state, municipal, value-added, foreign withholding or other governmental
taxes, duties, fees, excises, or tariffs now or hereafter imported on the production, storage, licensing, tale, transportation, import, expect or use of the
Software or any improvements, alterations, or amendments to the Software. Client shall be responsible for, and if necessary reimburse, Oxcyon for
all such taxes, duties, fees, excises, or tariffs, except for governmental or local taxes imposed on Oxcyon's corporate net income.



3. SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE

A. Oxcyon agrees to provide Palmdale Water District’s with software maintenance subject to the following provisions and conditions:

i. Oxcyon shall provide Palmdale Water District’s with full software maintenance and support for the first year from execution of agreement.
Beyond first year, Oxcyon will make available at the rate outlined in 1.) (a) Schedule of Fees to Client. Software maintenance shall include (i)
telephone and electronic mail support provided during Oxcyon's normal working hours, and (ii) standard releases containing improvements or
modifications to the Software, where such improvements or modifications are not priced as separate new products or options ("Standard Release").
All issues submitted to Oxcyon should be submitted via 24/7 access to Oxcyon’s Issue Management system, online:
https://oxcyoninc.aceproject.com/ to submit issues at any time, (iv) Optional recurring software maintenance or hosting fees are due and payable
monthly or annual in advance of that service period; in all other respects payments are subject to the terms and conditions of the Agreement. Oxcyon
shall be held harmless for any issue which has not been submitted within the aforementioned issue management system and tagged appropriately to
the Project Manager assigned to the account.

ii. Client shall designate one or, with Oxcyon's prior written approval, more than one Support Contact Person, who shall be responsible for
communicating support issues to Oxcyon. Client agrees to provide Oxcyon with timely written notification containing all details of software problems
necessary for Oxcyon to diagnose such problems. Client agrees to cooperate fully in providing Oxcyon with Client ’s source code, in machine-
readable form, and order materials necessary to reproduce a reported software problem. Subject to Client ’s security requirements, Client agrees to
provide Oxcyon reasonable direct or remote access and test time on Client 's Oxcyon system, for the purpose of diagnosing reported software
problems. If Oxcyon provides on-site services at Client ’s request in connection with software maintenance, Client shall reimburse Oxcyon for all
travel and other reasonable out-of-pocket expenses incurred with respect to such services.

4. WARRANTY

For purposes of this Agreement, the sole source of specifications shall be Oxcyon's written user documentation. Oxcyon will, as its sole and
exclusive liability to Client , use due diligence to correct any nonconformity and provide Client with one copy of any such corrected version of the
Software, or, if Oxcyon is unable to correct such non-conformances within a reasonable period of time, refund all license fees paid to it for the
Software, or the most recent software maintenance fee paid for the Software, if the nonconformity relates to a Standard Release delivered pursuant
to Section 3 herein. Oxcyon further represents and warrants to Client that Oxcyon has all rights to grant the license and transfer title as set forth in
this Agreement. THIS WARRANTY IS IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES AND CONDITIONS, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, AND Oxcyon
EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE

5. INDEMNIFICATION

Oxcyon shall defend and hold Client harmless from and against any and all claims, damages, costs, demands and expenses (including but not
limited to attorney fees and legal costs) whatsoever arising out of or in connection with the infringement of the Software of any third party’s
intellectual property rights. Client agrees to promptly notify Oxcyon of any claim of infringement by a third party and allow Oxcyon the right to control
the defense of such claims. The foregoing limitation of liability shall not apply to Oxcyon'’s infringement indemnification obligations.

6. CONFIDENTIALITY OF SOFTWARE AND DOCUMENTS

A. Client shall not reproduce, duplicate, copy, sell, or otherwise disclose, or disseminate the Software, including operating instructions, user
manuals, and training materials, in any medium except as authorized herein. Client may make copies of the Software, in machine readable form, only
as is reasonably necessary for archival and backup purposes.

B. Client expressly undertaken, using reasonable efforts not less than it exercises for its own confidential materials, to retain in confidence, and
to require its employees or consultants to retain the Software in confidence, and will make no use of such information, except under the terms and
during the existence of this Agreement, and only to the extent that such use is necessary to Client 's employees or consultants in the course of their
employment.

C. Client shall not release to a third party the results of any benchmark of the Software, or of any third party products embedded in the
Software, without Oxcyon's prior written approval, except that Client may release such results to its parent and affiliated corporations provided Client
's parent and affiliated corporations agree to retain such results in confidence.

7. TERM/TERMINATION

This Agreement is effective on the earlier of (i) the date of shipment of the Software or (ii) the date set forth above, and continues until
terminated as provided herein, or by agreement of both parties. Either party may terminate this Agreement upon: (a) any material breach of this
Agreement by the other that is not cured (represented by the closure of any issue within Oxcyon’s Issue Management System) within 10 days
following written notice (sent via US Mail) thereof; or (b) failure by Client to pay license fees for Software under the payment terms specified in this
Agreement or as otherwise agreed by the parties in writing. Upon termination of this Agreement for any of the above reasons, all licenses granted
hereunder terminate and Client will immediately destroy the Software and all copies in any form. Upon termination for any other reason, Client may
continue to use the Software, provided that Sections 1, 2 (to the extent that any amounts are owed to Oxcyon as of the termination date), 4, 6, 7, and
8, shall survive the termination of this Agreement, and Oxcyon may terminate Client ’s use of the Software upon a material breach of any of the
surviving sections.

8. GENERAL

A. WAIVER/AMENDMENT. No waiver, amendment, or modification of any provision of this Agreement shall be effective unless in writing and
signed by the party against whom such waiver, amendment, or modification is sought to be enforced. No failure or delay by either party in exercising
any right, power or remedy under this Agreement, except as specifically provided herein, shall be deemed as a waiver of any such right, power, or
remedy.



B. ASSIGNMENT. Either party may assign this Agreement to an entity acquiring substantially all of its assets or merging with it, provided that
such assignee agree in writing to assume all obligations under this Agreement. Except as set forth above, neither party may assign any of its rights
or delegate any of its obligations under this Agreement to any third party without the express written consent of the other. Any attempted assignment
in violation of the foregoing shall be void and of no effect. Subject to the above, this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the
successors and assigns of the parties hereto.

C. DISPUTES. The rights of the parties hereunder shall be governed by the laws of the State of Ohio without giving effect to principles of
conflicts of laws. Client acknowledges that the Software contains trade secrets, the disclosure of which would cause substantial harm to Oxcyon that
could not be remedied by the payment of damages alone. Accordingly, Oxcyon will be entitled to preliminary and permanent injunctive relief and
other equitable relief for upon legally required proof of any breach of Oxcyon's intellectual property rights in the Software.

D. SEVERABILITY, if any provision of this Agreement shall be held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be contrary to law, the remaining
provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

E. NOTICE. Any notice, consent, or other communication hereunder shall be in writing, and shall be given personally, by confirmed fax or
express delivery to either party at their respective addresses, or such other address as may be designated by written notice of either party. Notice
shall be deemed given when delivered or transmitted, or seven days after deposit in the mail.

F. FORCE MAJEURE. If the performance of this Agreement or any obligation hereunder, except the making of payments, is prevented,
restricted, or interfered with by reason of any act or condition beyond the reasonable control of the affected party, the party so affected will be
excused from performance to the extent of such prevention, restricting, or interference.

G. RESTRICTIONS. Client shall be restricted from transferring the Title of the Software by any means, directly or indirectly, to anyone
other than a full-time employee, officer, or subsidiary of Client without the written consent of Oxcyon Client acknowledges that the Software
will be licensed and used for the sole purpose of Client and its subsidiaries, divisions and related organizations. Client is restricted from the
use of the Software, which may be considered to be a sublicense, and requires the written consent and costs for any sublicense offered to
any third party. Client is further restricted from contacting Oxcyon’s current Client s, named accounts, and future Client prospects.

H. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, including all Attachments hereto, constitutes the complete and exclusive agreement between the
parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all proposals, oral, or written, all previous negotiations, and all other
communications between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof. This agreement shall remain assignable, and the terms of this
Agreement shall provide notwithstanding any different, conflicting, or additional terms that may appear in any purchase order or other Client
document. All products and services delivered by Oxcyon to Client are subject to the terms of this Agreement, unless specifically addressed in a
separate agreement.

Agreed to on this day of , 2022, by:

Palmdale Water District: Oxcyon:

Authorized Representative Designated Representative
Signature of Palmdale Water District, Date Officer Date

Printed Name/Title Printed Name/Title



Preliminary Project Plan

Attachment A — Scope of Work for Palmdale Water District

Submitted to:

Palmdale Water District
2029 East Avenue Q,
Palmdale, CA 93550

Submitted by:

Joe Frey | jfrey@oxcyon.com
Production Manager

Oxcyon Inc.




Jim,
Kindly share with any other resources who may be working on the project with you.

Welcome to Oxcyon’s Production Management and thank you for selecting Oxcyon as your Digital Experience Platform. My
name is Joe Frey, Production Manager with Oxcyon -- and have been assigned to the Palmdale’s Portal project as your singular,
central point of contact for anything relating to this project. | have over 16 years’ experience leading projects like this and am
familiar with all aspects of common tasks like UX/UI, Data Migration, Taxonomy, Design, Security (SSO) and anything relating to
the overall digital experience for your members. Given my experience with many other platforms and technology in this space, |
believe wholeheartedly that you have selected the best possible platform, and you will be surprised at the level of functionality and
rapid deployment model we bring to you. Oxcyon, per Gartner, is a feature rich, market ready application, but as you know, no
successful project can be deployed 100% Out-of-the Box. That is where | come in, my job is to mold Centralpoint's many functions
around your specific needs.

| will be administering your project tasks (for you) to our internal resources which include designers, analysts, database
engineers, integration specialists, and quality control personnel. | will be the voice of Oxcyon and Centralpoint© during this project
and will likely be speaking with you periodically until it is launched. During these meetings, | will also be providing you training
along the way, should you be interested in maintaining the site yourselves (post launch). At risk of being presumptuous, | have
attached this Preliminary Project Plan which outlines (initially and at a high level) the scope of the engagement, and likely this will
change slightly as we gather more information from one another. | wanted our team to give you a high-level view of what to expect
from our project team — and when to expect it.

| believe it is important to establish realistic expectations regarding your project before writing one line of code or importing one
database of content. Below, please find our interpretation of what your organization can expect from us. Each project has its own
set of challenges, and we believe the best way to approach it is to break it into pieces, we call P4D: Discover, Design, Develop
and Deploy..

DISCOVER- At the start of a project, we begin the discovery process to accurately define the requirements necessary for
the project to be successful. We examine the business objectives, target audience, competition, technology
considerations, and anything else considered a contributing factor. By the end of discovery, we essentially have the
roadmap for the rest of the engagement. The key to enterprise and its success amongst the Employees, will be the
understanding and development of taxonomy strategy for Palmdale Water District including categories and hierarchical
relationships of the many types.

DESIGN - The design phase is focused on establishing the framework for building the defined solution. We analyze the
required data elements, finalize creative style and direction, and establish the architectural design and technical
environment. Additionally, we examine multiple business scenarios to validate that the framework will accomplish the
project's stated objectives. During this phase we will work with Palmdale Water District to establish a framework which
incorporates best practices.

DEVELOP -During the development phase of the Portal, we incrementally build a complete solution until it is ready to be
shared with the target audience. This implies fleshing out the detailed design, completing the development cycle, and
then focusing on testing and debugging. Please read more on our Quality Control later in this proposal, under Testing
Procedures.

DEPLOY -The official "launch" of the Palmdale’s Portal occurs in the deploy phase. As appropriate, we integrate any
marketing and promotional tactics, requirements, and maintenance programs and establish an evolution plan for future
enhancements. We conclude with a project wrap-up, during which we ask our Palmdale Water District to evaluate our
performance so we can continue to exceed expectations.

Once we are completed this P4D process re-cycles after deployment as Oxcyon strives to work with you and the staff of
Palmdale Water District to ‘discover’ new ways moving forward to further improve the flow of information within your organization.
This is why we update our product every two weeks, because technology is always improving, and we view our relationship with
Palmdale Water District as a partnership; where our role is to keep you abreast of new opportunities to run more efficiently.



What to expect from Oxcyon’s Production Management Team:

20NN ON =

Professionalism, Organization, Honesty & Direct Communication, rapid response to any Issue submitted

A pledge to streamline and eliminate redundant static content wherever possible

Provide consultative, forward-looking plans on how to structure your site

Allow any member of your organization to become a content publisher — if need be

Train key individuals within your organization on how best to use Centralpoint©

Supply tools for easy import and export of data

Migrate your data and content to a portable framework that gives you maximum control

Provide ongoing customer support

Bi-Weekly updates to the technology we install for you, eliminating obsolescence via our Evergreen Update
.) Professional Services

Assessment Palmdale Water District’s requirements (Discovery Process)
Assessment of Palmdale Water District's Taxonomy & Metadata
Assessment of Palmdale Water District’'s Design/Ul and Mobile perspectives
Including the channels of your water pumps, departments.

To better serve the needs of your Employees.

Pooow

Responsibilities of the Parties

To ensure success of the project, and minimal time investment of your employees, please find below our proposed outline of
responsibilities that we have for this project. Keep in mind that the roles and responsibilities outline below are to be used as
general guidelines.

Oxcyon Responsibilities:
Development

1.) To provide a centralized, modular framework for content to be managed for the new portal or site(s), to
increase efficiency and re-use of data, centered around our entire Module Gallery.

2.) To implement your Responsive, mobile friendly brand/design for both your site and your

3.) To cooperatively handshake with any other provider (data in or out) that you will need to use for other
initiatives.

4.) To bring your data from its current location (file folders, or databases) into Centralpoint®© utilizing our Data
Transfer utilities (FYI- We are the only vendor in our space with these tools, and without them, migration
would be miserable).

Consulting:

1.) To keep your team abreast of new technologies and methods in which to manage their content easier and in a
way that will add value to the existing online initiatives.

2.) To provide a guideline of taxonomy and types which will ultimately lead to less work to maintain their web
initiatives

3.) Provide a professional, and creative design strategy that can easily be manage by in-house staff moving
forward

Support/Maintenance:

1.) Be available to provide necessary support to your web staff M-F, 8:00am-5:00pm eastern to ensure the content
contributors are familiar with the use of the Centralpoint© toolset.
2.) To provide a stream of enhancements to ensure that the technology is kept up to date

Wes’s Responsibilities:

1.

Submitting any issue (Question, problem or other) into our Online Issue Management System (link here). Some
clients do not like the Issue Management system, | must confess. It is the only way for us to keep track of your
documented requests, prove our response time to these requests....and at the end of the day, it ensures for both of
us that no details get lost. There is a lot of information to pass back and forth, and our policy prohibits work to be
done, unless an issue has been put in. We set up all of the initial issues (for you) to collect data, and drive the build,
but beyond the deliverable, if you have a question, problem, anything, you must use the issue management system.
Designating a singular ‘lead’ for the project. We understand that there are a few members involved in the web
initiative, and would like to request one singular point of contact that is empowered to make decisions and authorize
work to be done

Naming Conventions/Taxonomy lists: We will be asking for definitions of content types that may have not been
previously considered. As much thought that can be placed on this today will ultimately save everyone a lot of work
in the future. Conversely, this investment does not have to consider ‘all’ possibilities before we get started as the
“types” and “taxonomies” will be able to be added, amended, etc. in the future.

Sitemap/Structure: We request that your team put together a site map for your web site so our team can implement
it into Centralpoint®.




5.) Data Migration Format expectations: We request that your team provide to us as much data as your team
requires to be moved into the Centralpoint© system. Ideally, we like to receive whatever information you may have in
Microsoft SQL format or Microsoft Access. We cannot handle MySQL databases, however.

Communication & Administrative Remedy

Good communication between Oxcyon and you is essential toward a successful project outcome. We encourage our clients to
utilize our Online Issue Management system, throughout the entire project lifecycle in order to make sure we can both audit all
requests you have made; including our responses to each item.

Many new clients may object to using an Online Issue Management System (ticketing system), but it is the only way to make sure
no request is misunderstood, leaving a full audit trail of your needs, and our responsiveness to them. Of course, we will be
speaking to you on the phone, throughout this project (likely weekly) and recording each web conference. The Oxcyon Issue
Management System is available to you and your staff 24/7, and can be accessed here: http://issuemanager.Oxcyon.com/ You
will be given a username and password to log in, and register any issue online.

Oxcyon believes that this is the cornerstone of our relationship with you and asks that you feel comfortable contacting us with
anything that you feel we should know. There is no such thing as too much information when it comes to understanding your
account. Based on the research we have done, most relationships between Palmdale Water District's and their web developers
break down in the area of communication -- which is why we place a lot of importance on it.

More importantly, is the need to gather information from you ‘if something isn’t going the way you expect it to. If we do something
with the site that you do not agree with, or are not pleased with, we strongly encourage you to contact us. It is important for us to
fix your problem.

Administrative Remedy Recommend Order and Process

A.) All issues/tasks/questions must FIRST be entered into our Online Task Management System

B.) Response time is measured in hours or minutes; The bulk of questions or tasks are answered or completed with 48
hours (two business days). Some will take longer due to being more complex.

C.) Ifthe issue is an emergency (defined as site down, or non-functional section of your site) or if your low priority issue has
been in the system beyond 7 days, you are free to call on the status of the issue. The following outlines your
administrative remedy and expected response times:

1.) Joe Frey, Your Project Manager Direct Phone: 440.243.1772
Email:  jfrey@Oxcyon.com
(If no reply via email or phone within 24 hours from me, then call #2 on your list))

2.) Kevin Michnicki, account manager Direct Phone: 440.239.8631
Email: kmichnicki@oxcyon.com

This administrative remedy contact list will ensure that no problem will go unresolved or addressed beyond 4 days, in the worst-
case scenario.

1.) Bret Allison, analyst Direct Phone: 440-239-8622
Email: ballison@Oxcyon.com

2.) John Radvansky, assistant analyst Direct Phone: 440-243-6617
Email: john.radvansky@Oxcyon.com

3.) Vlad Gantman, development leader Direct Phone: 440-891-6082
Email: vgantman@Oxcyon.com




Training

Getting Started: Competency Assessment

Oxcyon’s competency assessment helps customers by assessing which Centralpoint®© skills are required for your online projects.
We then scope the training needs for your entire team. Finally, we recommend a path for getting each person enabled at the right
time during the project implementation. Sometimes we train IT on advanced methods, sometimes it is merely to train users on how
to enter in content. Training is unique for each client using Centralpoint.

Oxcyon training is designed to provide your members with the knowledge and skills needed to be successful. Oxcyon believes in a:
"Train the Trainer” approach which allows us to purge necessary training tips and skills to ensure everyone has a touch point of
help within Oxcyon, and within your own organization. Centralpoint© is developed around ordinary users, and hence, little training is
required. If you are eager to get started now, you can access many ‘Deep Dive’ Training (Narrated) Videos on our website, which
can be found here: https://oxcyon.com/centralpoint-dxp/deep-dive-videos

Training is typically done in one hour GoToMeeting sessions so what has been learned can be absorbed. These training
sessions are also recorded and sent to the Palmdale Water District’s so they can go back and review any of the training at a
later date. We have found that sessions longer than one hour do not allow Palmdale Water District’s to retain what has been
learned. Long training sessions overload Palmdale Water District’'s and retention is lessened. We also train the Palmdale
Water District’s on their new site so the training is relevant to the project at hand.

Meet Your Implementation Team

The production management team assigned to your account would consist of approximately 8 individuals. It would be led by a
Production manager that will be your primary point of contact for the project. Under their direction would be a team of analysts,
database engineers, programmers, designers, and QC specialists. A typical team would look like this:

Production Manager - Our production managers have multiple years of experience with dealing with large organization and small
systems (with multiple microsites) They are in charge of managing the production and development of our Palmdale Water District’s
projects, keeping deployment on time, on target, and on budget. They are accustomed to managing large Centralpoint®© installations
that cover multiple online properties and installations.

Senior Analyst Team Leader- Oversee the team of analysts at Oxcyon, who work in concert with our production/development
team. This group is responsible for the initial site design and multimedia services that Oxcyon provides to Palmdale Water District's
team.

Senior Database Engineer — they will oversee our developers and database-engineering teams. These teams are responsible for
the development of Centralpoint© data warehousing and migration tools, as well as the custom development of our Palmdale Water
District’s' unique data-warehousing projects. They also are involved in things like the AJAX, jQuery, and XML research, contributing
to our continual product development.

Pre and Post launch; Palmdale Water District’'s will have 24/7 access to Oxcyon’s Online Issue Management system for any and
all questions, concerns, request for additional functionality, fixes etc. The Production manager will remain your production manager
but day to day issues will be handled through a Sr. Analyst who will know the site inside and out. Less is better in this scenario, we
have found that having a single point of contact provides faster resolution to issues that a Palmdale Water District may experience
post launch, because you can watch any issue move throughout our departments in issue manager (via email) you will never be left
in the dark wondering where an issue stands and who’s court is it in. Palmdale Water District’s will love the fact that they don’t even
have to pick up the phone or email to find out where things stand, saving time and aggravation for everyone involved in the project.

If you would like to contact me for more information about your project, please email me at jfrey@Oxcyon.com.| look forward
to working with you and the entire staff at Palmdale Water District’s!

Sincerely,

Joe Frey
Production Manager
lifrey@oxcyon.com




Service Level Agreement - Expectations of Response Time(s) from Oxcyon

Issue Response Time(s): Critical Issues will offer a maximum of 4-hour guarantee response. Critical issues will be defined as
any issue which would cause site downage. All other issues will offer a maximum of next business day response.

Basic Support: Basic support will include: Installation of the Centralpoint© application, training on the use of the Centralpoint©
application, stream of enhancements, documentation, bug fixes, upgrades to any available new release(s) of the Product, and any
repair necessary to guarantee the Products are functional and successfully operational. This support will include phone support
(M-F, 8:00-5:00pm, EST), access to Oxcyon Issue Management System (to receive, track and report on issues submitted from
Palmdale Water District’s on a daily basis) and reporting. Basic support will cover the functionality and training of Centralpoint©
MMC and Palmdale Water District's Console application(s) and those modules which are initially delivered by Oxcyon to Palmdale
Water District’'s and considered “Out-of-the-Box.” There will be no limit to the amount of basic support provided to Palmdale Water
District’s to ensure the Products are operational and trouble-free. You will be required to post your Issue Online via the (click)
Oxcyon Online Issue Management System. (We like to avoid transposing your thoughts, which could lead to misinterpretation).

Enhanced Support: Enhanced Support is defined as any additional customization required toward the development,
programming, enhancement, design, testing, and discussion of custom modules. Enhanced support will also include any
enhancements requested to the Products (changes to “Out-of-the-Box” modules) which may be made in conjunction with the
Palmdale Water District’s initiatives. In the event you require Oxcyon to perform customizations to existing modules, or requests
new modules be developed, Oxcyon will use the following discounted support fee schedule:

Custom Work (There will be no hourly charges for work covered in this proposal)

11-15 Hours per month: $125.00
15-20 Hours per month: $120.00
21-40 Hours per month: $115.00
41-60 Hours per month: $110.00

60+ Hours per month: $105.00

Oxcyon’s Service Level Metrics below involves the activities and services covered by the SLA (Service Level Agreement) and
must be built around measurable events. These measurable events ensure the SLA is meeting performance standards and that
the PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT’s expectations are being met. This chart will help set appropriate expectations for our
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICTs.

| wewic | ________ Desoripon ____|___ Targot __|

First Contact The length of time it takes for an agent to respond to Within Four Hours that
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT from a first contact. Phone,|| Same Business Day
email, or internet.

The length of time it takes for an agent to get back to

Callback Time Within the Next Business

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT for a status of follow-up-
work. Phone, email, or internet.

Day

Resolution Time

Involves the time based on a predetermined priority.
Priorities are based on factors such as whether a problem
affects one user or multiple users, the location of users and
the system affected.

4 hours to 5 business
days

Response Time

The time between identifying a problem and the time it

4 hours to 5 business

solution.

takes for technical support to take action. days
Restore Time The time required before a problem is identified as 4 hours to 5 business
temporarily resolved; the restoration may be a temporary days

Total Resolution
Time

The time required to identify, diagnose, restore, and have
permanent resolution to the problem.

4 hours to 5 business
days

Moves, Adds,
Changes

The average number of business days from work order to
completion.

3 to 5 business days

Contribu;ion to
Knowledge
Management

Ensure that the Oxcyon service desk agents are partnering
with PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT desk agents to create
and manage knowledge content of any problem, work-
around, and history.

Document cases on a
monthly bases into a
shared knowledge
database

URGENT

Any issue which is urgent in nature, or is based on
downage of site or server in any way

Immediate- Cell Phone
Access provided




Projected Milestones & Timeline of the PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT Project:

1.) Kick Off- Initial meeting to collect project specifications & notes
2.) Design & Ul of Project- Modification of CSS for Desktop/Mobile

3.) Development of Taxonomy, Audiences Channels, Departments, Water, HR, Financial Data & Roles.
4.) Initialize SSO (If applicable) for Employee Log in (Does not pertain to public site projects only)
5.) Customization of Ul
6.) Data Migration of Palmdale’s Portal Legacy Data
a. You will need to provide us with file (locations), actual files, or data sets for us to do this
i. Common formats include XLS, Access (MDB), CSV, or Zipped Files
ii. Contact us should you need to FTP anything to us
7.) Integration of Palmdale’s Portal with (back office) third party systems

a. This typically includes
i. AD/Active Directory, LDAP, SAML, oAuth, and others
8.) QC & Testing of Palmdale’s Portal
9.) Launch of Palmdale’s Portal

Proposed Timeline of the Palmdale’s Portal Project
Times below are approximate estimations contingent upon our receipt of data and assets by Palmdale Water District

Kick Off Meeting: Within 10 Days of Receipt of Contract/Deposit

Begin site build: Approximately 10 days from kick off

End Site build: Approximately 90 Days from kick off

Begin Oxcyon quality control: Approximately 70 days from kick off

End Oxcyon quality control Approximately 85 days from kick off

Begin Palmdale Water District’s internal quality control Approximately 80 days from kick off
End, Palmdale Water Districts internal quality control Approximately 85 days from kick off
Live launch/DNS switch: Approximately 90 Days from kick off meeting






Juiodjenuad




"0u| UoAoxQ Aq julodienuad

Isnfpe 03 pasN

SJ9SN 9SOyl S20p 11 Se pue guidueyd si SulylAiang

TR g ) () N D g S S R [ S T S
L T et I N T

P pgre] o P O

G @ dlwnam
fusfumen » wprpod iy
e senr y | amsmmsmds § sy
R

el .
SELAL Y S S o

oy e € pur wag oy eoabie Duapee € % o0y
sl (A RAYY () W | gt § e | wbly gy
LAy e WA W U WO e e O e e g Ay OO eyt
BN DU RSN WO0| B3 ATERUONE ) DEONT SRl wath Mg SuDe] WOr S ST DL
e mam fuomteg i @ astywy ag meg previes el mpae ty kg Apppees e mug e
SR € s e | e sy b U ) G LYy Syl W el gy
ey ang SUn ARt Laniiia) WO, SAYEIIIG S puaA g jo Apaars € aun s
L Pt senn ruod sepacew Bl (Ut Badnesp Dutooml R o SROonsdr Euoere |
9ouel[dwo) = 1uswagdeue| suluIeaT]

s

‘BuilJoday JasN elIA JUsWadeuew 33pa|Mouy JO
93P3a|MOUY 3|ge-uolilde 01Ul UOI1BWJOLUl S1USAUOD

(s)auswiiedap

19 9|04 AQ $S920E J31|1} 01 UOIIRDIIUBYINE 24NJ3S S3Joddns 3 "SJasn |[e 40}
e1ep PaO|Is ‘@1eJedsip $91epI|0SU0D [dXQ) WJ0He|d dualiadx] [esig Vv

(dXQ) swaojie|d @oualiadx] |enusig 404 uelpeny J1SeN S,Jaullen



S

uonelodio

3N3IN3D

SAVMAIV

anigief

JH¥VI H1TV3H

UlJePW " 4

HLIVAH

1sndeg !‘\

HL11V3iH

seqeutegriny

"0u| UoAoxQ Aq julodienuad

UZzZid

*H LTV HH m Zommu_mm
ADATIGAAT]
7 OH
Auodwiod gje)s|| Vo _U DUDU 1]
20U0INSd UIOWUQ &
uojieg
A m "ONJ ‘SINALSAS mEU 000
[\) HITVIH ALINNININOD
N
Jajuan) [eoIpalN
mhmm«f«#ﬁ@ SIPIUOUITBA \\\\

WEALSAXAS HL1TVHAH

[EUSOPIA EjR

SHALLVINASTUdIE -

»ISNOH

SALVLS d4LINA ™

SJeaA Qg 40J SIUSID OSE JOA0 SUIAIDS



"0u| UoAoxQ Aq julodienuad

UgAO

(S)210Y %8 SO ‘(s)3uswiiedaq Ag Suliay|i4

93eus|s [eusig

(s)aj0y %9 (S)adualpny J19y1 Ag siasn ||e 4o} wiojie|d @dualiadx3 [eudig v




"0u| UoAoxQ Aq julodienuad

Chdl ]

_ yeaq anes _nuuoz aaeg H Ado) _ 23212Q

_ aAes _ xaN snoiARdd _ |22ue) e

ases|ay @ ploH ()
:(paigeu3s)) smejs Aejdsig

(AB6ojouydag uonewiopul) ABojouydal uonewsoul )|
(S82IN0SBYUBWINK) S80IN0S3Y UBWNH (|

(uoneanp3joiopaiQ) uoneINp3 Jo Jopauq )
(aagejuasaidayadciaiagiawolsnd) aejuasalday adIAIag JBWOISND )|
(18beUBWBIINIBSIBWOISND) JabBUBY SIIMBS JBWOISND [

(Jawoisny) Jwoisng )

[licdienuso

uonedljddy yeysay
aye) sespn ¥y

2311 3ouAPNY
sbuyas junooay B
J9j19ys jnobo “

(swied) swield (&
slasn ||e (s18Ad) 185N pateanuayIny / uj pabbo -ajeaud | MOLIOM &
(anand) s18sn snowfuouy / InO pabte :anand g
10} Y3nJ3 Jo 224Nnos Jejnduis e (suolier3) 50 Iy auokIoNd - - <
) e avan + 0 2(90738)56i0% g
SuIp|alA ‘saj0y NV Ssaualpny reonmer eraror g — epom 121205
: : : © (sesueyIY) SESUBMIY () 1) ainpanya1y aus
p 1 (uejduiieaHa1ed1paaIEDINQ) UBId UlEaH a1edipaly 81eD3NO (A @ Bunoday )
So : wou oxml_l CJ _ Q _u._ n _\/_ + (BUOZUYURI4UIBSHISL YY) BUOZUY UBId UNBSH ISL3YHYD (1M Buysiang @
LT(1SL3YYD) ISIIUYD A
0} pagSey p10oal yoe3 Moranze | e
+ (eyseny) exsey (m]al sisquisiy §B
| (eweqeny) BWEGEN [ a
T (ulel) 2J8311PM 1) sondiowon @
(i) S80UBIPAY 1Y () k)
= — ] Aieiqr wieaH &
uonesyiwes )
= suuo4 gh
TNLH Y | ubisag /| uoneonp3 [

7 8y} Jo s8|nJ By} uodn paseq BulylAuR Ajlenpia 0} $82UBJaja) pUB SHUIl dn ysew Ajlediweudp o} s|qe si ulod|esua) "spJomAa) paJosuods Wolj UORBLIOUI JBA0SSNOW Bulind SI Ydiym WaJoT 0} S8dudiajal
@9s Aew noA ‘os|y “Auesso| woly uoniuyap auy Sunind s1 ydiym MuipasdAy asiaaal e jo sjdwexa ue si SIyL SPUBAA PIOM BY] 0} 80USJ3)3J 385 ||A NOA A||BUOISEDOQ JUBWNDOP 3|dWEXS UB SI SIYL Uil p|nod
UaA3 ajdwes uaAs Jo ‘ulidsy ‘Juswnooq ajdwex3 "sinpow ay} o ss|nJ ay) uodn paseq Guiyifue AenyiA 0) Saduaiaial pue syull dn usew fedalweulp o} ajqe i julodjenua) “splomisy pajosuods wo. via @
uonewojul JaAcasnow Gujind Si Y1y WBI0T C) S8JUBIa8) 88s Aew Nok ‘os)y 'AIBSSO|O WOy uoniuyep ay) Bulind S| udiym NuluedAy asiaral e Jo sjdwexa Ue Si SIYL ‘SPHUB)\ PIOM BU) 0} 8dUdiajal 8a. Juawdojansq @

[/ NOA AJ|BUOISED2Q JUBWNI0p 3|dWEXa UB SI SIY]l Hull pjno2 JusAl ajdwes uaas 1o ‘uuidsy ‘Juawnaoq ajdwex3 ajnpow ay} Jo sajn au} ucdn paseq DuiyAue Ajenuia 0} S8aualiajal pue syull dn ysew S

adseWwWwod] &

. Ajleanueudp o} s|ge si juiodienua) “spiomiay palosuods WOl uonewwlojul Jaroasnow Bulnd si Yyoiym Walo 0} Seausisyel 88s Aew nok ‘osy AIBSSO|D Wwoly uoniuysp ayy Buljnd s1 yaym MuiadAy asiasl ubiseq ﬂ
2 e jo ajdwexa Ue SI SIYL "S]HUBA\ PIOM BU) 0} 33UaIa)al 885 ||IIM NoA AjjBUcISEIIQ "JUsWNI0p sjdwexa Ue S SIYL Ui pinod Jusa3 sjdwes uaAs Jo ‘ulidsy ‘JuawnloQ ajdwex3 "s|Npow 8y} Jo SajnJ uuojsues] ereq P
~ uodn paseq Suiylue Ajenpia 0] S3oualayal pue Syul dn ysew Ajjedueulp o} a|ge st Juiod|ejua) "SpIoMAaY palosuods WoJ UonBULIoUI Jaroasnow Bulnd St ydIym Wwaio 0} $3JuaIa)al 93S ABW NoX ‘oS W
|-£ - feusioN [ "1 §53 Aiddy | xdzy | =5 [. mwaNswL DOV (A 7 @ BES =[x x| sisanion

EERL L S o D@ w74, LB | OOFF FRESTF|-0-6 DPHEHTT ¥ LW 0| siseopeosq 7
{(110MP31Y) | JoNp3 41y sboig &7’}

D_ aping dajs Aq nwﬁ_ Buisnizapy @

EETETT uwpy 6

RIP3N [B1D0S < A1LOH aBpajmouy aied||am ~\

1Uiod|enuao

: T,,v BIPA|E120S = Us; xdSE"3|NPOJA/3|0SUOD/WO0D" | PXO'RJE2|[9M | 24n23S JON @_ D >

dlIOp Ajjleasued oym Ing  |y/asldiaiug JnoA Joj sa180jo3uQ



Centralpoint leverages Robotic Process Automation (RPA) to manage rules

Centralpoint by Oxcyon Inc.




ég 05 U0ASXO@SNUBAl 0206'S2Z 0bY :O 6198°'6€2 0V 1 ‘SIS d/ SNUSA SBWES :10eju0D

.

r—

. "

- 00 |1 .1

~

(

Juiodienuao

L

cssssssssssssssassassass

e1EP PA0|IS ‘1eJRdSIp ||B JO UOI1RDI}ISSE|D 1§ elepRIaW Ajdde oiny




"0u| UoAoxQ Aq julodienuad

- (spuejsipuery) spueisi puery () m
| (eweqery) eweqely () m
! (uejsiueybyy) uejsiveybiy ;o
T (suonedo)) suotedo g
TdWdHO®
I (sadf-ajy) sadAL ald ()@
T (spiomAayiesianun) TYSHIAINN (OB
:(Awouoxe] ) Awouoxe]
. !

:(pioysay) poysaiyj

aidin O prepueis O oiny @
Td GNY eueueg - JON GNY.JO. ONY. Aq pajeiedass suiajed uoissaidxa Jeinbal sjdynw spyoddns sjdniny *

S3|NPOW IV Yy2Ieass

:oo usiIo
uI0d|e)ua9

asejdiaxien QO
ey -
AequieaH X
uonesyIues ,
suuo4 G
uoneanp3 B
a%Jawwosy ™
vua @
juawdojaraq ¢

ubisag N

UOISIBAUOD) TINX
uonedipuis
buibejs

a

SensIau| «
_8.5) a4
sjduas JiweuAq
E c_u; hma
$32In0S Bleq ¢

18UB3|) smo ‘
spieoqyseq ¢

uuojsuel) ejeq &
WO T

Juauon) &
sjuawwo) )
sadavd B
syseapeosg
sbBoig 7
Bursiianpy (@

unupy g

P Q0 . @ eueueg|atTady "ydjew e aulwialap o] usaned uoissaidxa Jejnbals umo JnoA Jajua 0] NOA SMoje plepuels
sauepuUNOq pioM AQ papunouns BULLS JO} PAUDIEAS BY} UJEW [ OJNy *
& () M :(uoissasdxqueinbays)) adA) uoissaidx] senbay
> a1 TWLH ainquny O sauesd IWLHO sojesauag ainquyy () Jojessuag Awouoxel @) sojessuas promiay ()
&2 / :(adAy) adAy
-
C O C Z-991€ 0SII'0°0 Y dlesau|buiduir ix|buoy GuoH[eulD |
o o :(104yo1eag) 104 youeag
C +1910 +1910
o
q = ‘[spiomAay) spiomhay
A Wv|a 1E|a 80|a 11| 0202/6/6
(aequels) areq ueis ysiand
«r_xo 110} 5p1023Y 3jeubisa 01188 3Ny |
“(epi1) a1
Jaues|) ejeQq < wuojsuel] ejeq < aWoH
R s
Jaues)jwiH=us;xdses|npoj/ajosuo)/wod'glposdoxdb u ) -

SUOI1IPUOD M3U J0J 300]| 01 Jauea|) eleq ul sa|nJ Suineal)




"0u| UoAoxQ Aq julodienuad

AlUPIL o uNRIAN o

sa8ukeyd UOI1BWIOJUI SB S|V PazI|euosiad - AJaAllg punoginQ




"0u| UoAoxQ Aq julodienuad

AlUPIL o uNRIAN o

UOI1eaJd JUBWNI0Q 1 ‘SYse| ‘Sululea ‘Swio4 — punoquy




ég "0u| UoAoxQ Aq julodienuad

bojee)e

souabyou )
ssousng g Buniodey \S..nm 1RRumog
dew s Sonpoy SN noqy

Uno 4 peury jseopeog puog
esiboy soquiopy maN
pawndod

B - W0 JOQUISKY

W04 ddv 80r

WO LOVINOD
il SQESN-0Y MON PPY

SIWSEE LT [eNBS
Suo4
0)] PRWSSE LT [ErRS

Burures| oswsserey [enog

d - -
sid D " “ rﬁhﬂﬁ ._\.1 Sunsa) Bourgdio)
— ! 6u = =
#d :N RS Cormownd 1S3L LINENS
Wi Bugse] souredwo))
g _ wex3 sourgdwo)
ug wexy eurydwo) 001
0z
s (shnop pas) [/ supasdssino), «Asy siopioyeserd:do] Bupuse3 ‘WY LC-2r:L SIOULIL U0 _ SRP ea— 0w
g wex3 durdwo) 1 3cum (9
g wexJ adursdwo:
wex3 aosueldwo) _ , . 549 81
g 03 Buperas 05003 buy Bummoyjoj oy pajoiduso Alinjssedins sey sauny uyor Buraes| uswssesey [erss
OO WeyeIqy
g | wex3 souesduo) UOSIORR[ SPWOY)
uona|dwo)) Jo ajealiuan bumte wossssermy v voibusep, 86,090 &
Wud ugAoxo | w3 S0urku0) LIUOPISAId 184l N0 SEM OYM (€
ud _Muhu.cmo wex3 sourgdwo)
g | | wex3 soueydwo?) yeng qop
g ¥ PESPLMS > ! ’ /WO | pxer | yiedyond () wexg euegdo) uon) LepH
Witg X 0O = #2003 #6650 - IEO | WP _ @ O SO dwniy preueq &
=0 e ol | —y g o) Zwepisesd JUsLING JNO S OUM (Z
g SL0U629 001 I pesteg wexg eurgdwo)
g QL028/L 008 ] poiing Gusures| uswsserey [enng €€
g gLoLML 001 } pasitg W] Suedwo) MM
1Y) uane] aeQ 22008 supa) unsay il wno) 05w
A M
cr_o.— ;Om aoww_I umm.r SN 2y up saeas Aucw Mol (1
pieoquseq anox wex3 aosueldwo)

. WUNPOY PIRS
@ , e |

- 05 - [BAJUSO

o O X 2>

Sululed| pales3alul BIA JUSWSSEUB|A 98Pa|MOUY SOW023q 1|




"0u| UoAoxQ Aq julodienuad

Binquaniypp Awny

ol
=]
o

Li#

PV-VVa \V D) SN0y 1501 815N Y LA DUA, IFOHEAUD) V 2poues oY OGEN-0Y) MON PPY
PRuod Bugiodey dew sus sainpow suuoy i
s
- ‘

HD00®® . s o o
m_z_S._uz_m Nmﬂhw_ﬂw wz_dﬂm.ﬁﬁrﬂ{mﬁgﬁ! IO gy <#4
= = T — ¥ LTI - = = .
o £ CLIBVHNONG 570 B a2 €35 = momistSIY m i o, , d : 0 oo O AL Smr
W m_wwmmiv ININEOMLIN = Wm._._wnwu anﬂ.ﬂuzc uzqu
§ SILISEIM YN0 M oz d. 1 =% S S Noilvindn T me=< g :
m NN E = 2 H . - - ; )
sissnoud, AIVADT 3 L [ 0 0 0 80# 12qs|eS |[eeyoIpy
;usmm_qmﬁll— .Nn
U = =
o w_._ﬁ__e__ LAY, - ns SNEOMLIN  Jwvs ..__z 7] k — — punacy
%ﬁﬁhﬁg & S wm_m.m_..‘_b_:.ud L “ ! 0 0 0 L0# ebew) on uBWIUBD PBIA
” “ ” ” i 0 0 0 20# urep INWieH

duy wnuned 005-00Z
iauuig PIoS 002-151

Buppred din NS 05L-101
PI9D Y19 qiEIS Jiseg 001-05 s
g 13na7 Aujod I 0 So# Jopang 'yuws qog

Sjjauag UoREoIWED)
puroqyse(q Jnoj E ‘M

ol
<l

sanEussaIdH SOITS | IUNH UOR BWO3IEM e 30 (1] 1] 0 vo# 5 yHws wip
- BUSPTY PSS i _mgﬁc vy
g IO ey /WO | REO' L YERYONE (D | D) > Lo of R

e¢LL sepiess S¥L (54 v 0 0 1] 0 cO0# e UOSIAN i
0511 SeUoIEsS T € 0 0 0 (] 0 A =il ajdwes
201°L sayoIess 25T BT € zr 0 0 z LO# Jajuny uyor

sjulog & sayoieag Sp1023y suwo4 SEETE sboq sjuaWIo ) SH2UID SUH juey oloyd aweN

yoesg sauus | 4 QG | moys

pieoqlapea] uoleoiiues)

uoneanpg I paeoqyse(q JNoA

o 601 | aaneuasaiday sajes | J23UunH UYOr SLWWODISAA Pﬁhg

= . [equad

: 3 pieogispeal-uonediiwes/uiepy /wod’ LPXo’Lyljeayoiyo @ D IV

slasn ||e Jo Suilioday aoueldwo) aAI 3 UoIledIjIwes)



rgg "0u| UoAoxQ Aq julodienuad

%18 ang

loud)

Q
18 ang ”
O
o
>
logued e
Snens c
o
-
=
i .
o mE
B e e
“. -
pajewolny JO |[enuepy 1o AR
ayepdn ()Ing) Joy _EE =S )
uoisian Apleapn-1g — == (saun)ea} mau Joj sbumas Jejnpopy)

SjUSWIUCIIAUT paseg pnoj) Jo asiwaldgd-up
10} sajepdn |BInuIA Apjeam-ig

a

[enuso

(pno|D Jo asiwald uQ Jayu3) poddng Adueua] 1N
I



"0u| UoAoxQ Aq julodienuad

iyaeas yInd

awdhojdaq 3ys gam

S3|d avd

P pIng "sm
[eAS]U2jsuel] elR(URiSe| Julod|eljua)
Ue JO 3DURJSUI LB 0} 13 J0U DU
2[q0 :u0RdaIXTAIUAIRJAY|INN "WASAS
=== '}5anbai §53204d 0] 3jqeun sem JaAIaS
:u013dadx3de0S 510001014 ' SIOIAIIS 'qIM " WIYSAS
;6uiab wy

smap yuodjenua)

A i0Q 2Beg |

‘(uoibau Aq paJaly) salls jsuueyo J0 0JoIW
Jo Jaquwinu Aue suoddns ‘uin} ul ‘jeuod yoe3 - s|euod,
puelq Jo Jaqunu Aue suoddng DA ulodjesnuad

pue suua) jeban

£10Z - 000Z @ ﬁv.:um& ﬂ:mc I *3ul X0 40 ¥Jewapen e s iodjenusy

£10Z '0T AN 'Aepud

yjulodjeguad

LT

EETTIE TS ‘,
s6uas Juncody w
J3)j34s Jnobo ”

jueg uoiup «
Apend «
‘
«

JuIodaind
O4N
AIeWUbIH «
uawdoPaag «
Sus PMm @
SN «
JOJUOK SS300UJ «
607 553004d «
sdiysuoneRy dep «
SJ0M3 «
SuLa] 3jqeselfy ¢
wawdopnag @
SIS GaM «
sajepdn «
FZILOIYOUAS «
sajepdn AW «
juawiojdaq ‘
S3YS G3M «
SYseL pINpaYes «
wauo) £

sWo R

uipy gy

Aagsnput

JnoA jo sadesspue| Buibueys 3yl ul 3ARRA0WOI UIRWA NoAd 1q2|ieAe 5|003 [R3BIp 3]qIs50d 353q Y3 YItM SIUBIP Jno 3piacsd 03 suem ucAIxD

“WOa'UCADXO MMM 13 GOM Y UO SN JISIA JO
T198-652 (Qpp)Is-4emIRG 12equcd 3s5e3|d '3)is JNOA 03 PPE 03 33| PINOM ING '3J3Y 335 J UOP NCA J2Y]} 3NPOW AUE UG JO JUICd|BIJUSD UO LORRWLICJUI

eHTPTE Jod "ucAdXQ AQ Papincid SUOIUN PUB SINPOLL SNOLIBA 343 Y3IM J|3SIn0A Buizueijiwey Ja40 0] SBY 3IS JNOA JeY] SUOKIUNy SNCLIRA 3] JO
53 3UIjUO UR 238} URD NOA 2J3H SULIO) 33ePdN 350w Jo do Ay} Je Pa3edo| Sa|l djayY Y3 JISIA NOA JRU3 PUILLUIAI M DURISISSE PI3U NOA 10 13y
aWI} 35214 JNOA S1 SIY3 JI "PIAU A3Y3 UOIJRLLIOJUI Y3 pUL 03 33IS JNOA 03 SIOYISIA Joj ASea 31 BuDjew ‘JUaJUOD JNOA Jo 3NjRA 3Y) SIZIWIXEW Julod|enuad

*p3150d JU3U0D JO JUNCLUR PUB 3DURA3[2I 3Y] UO SPUadap JAIRIIUI INOA JO 3N|BA ||RI3AD
3y "3uljuo JU3jucd 313[3p pue ‘3jepdn ‘ppe Ajisea uea suasn pazuoyiny '3dAy Ag pazuobaled ae pue ‘Ua3IS SIY JO SPIS puey 3| Y] U 3jge|iene
aJe 3}iS JNOA JoJ 3|qe|leAR S3|NPOW Y] 'gaM 3y} UO JU3jU0d JNOA 336 Appinb pue Ajisea o3 AJijiqe 3u3 yim sIaquuiaw InoA suamodwa ajosuo) syl

*BuiwwesBboid pue JuIwdo[aAP J0j PA3U Yy BuneuIWId ‘SIAIRIUI PASEG-GIM JNOA JO [CI3UCS [B303 UI
SJ0INQUIVOD JUJUOI § uoneziuebso JNoA pue noA sind Abejouyda) Juawabeuew JuUajUED pue 3IS Paseq-qam Siyl ‘UoAIX0 AQ Juiod|ejua) 03 W03

JwoH

ulodjienuso

&

b

wodgpowspoxusisew @ | O

>

Adueus|-13|nA suoddng julod|esiua)



"0u| UoAoxQ Aq julodienuad

SOA|OAD
dewpeo. |eybip s puelq

(33p3oueyu3dIUaUIn) I3 PIJUBYUT DLBUSD () ..
(3pacueyuzduauag) 3 PISURYUT JUBURD (A
(Q@pasueyuzdLU3U3D) GQ PAFUBYUT JUAUAD [
(@paoueyu3zUURD) g PAdUBYUT DUAUD (4
(DDpadueyuUIOURUAD) DD PIJURYUS DLIBUID ()
(DPa2URyU3IAURD) D PIJURYUST JURUID (&
(ga@paoueyuzouauaD) g PIdURYUT JLAURD )
(gpadoueyu3duaU3D) g PIoURYUT JLAURD
(Wpaoueyu3dLRUaY) Yy PROUBYUS JUIUID
(wpaoueyuIdUAUI9) Y PRoURYUT DLBUID 7S

(32u3u39) 3 duaURY

(Qouauzg) @ 2uau3d

(D2uaua9) 3 2uRURD ()

(@2uauan) g ouauaD

YOU3UIY) ¥ USUID )
(53u3A3) SIWAAT (&) -4

(Aseagmauawndoq) Asesqn Juswndoq (a
(sajdwesapo)) ssidwes 3pod ()
paunbay (|eIaU3D) WANUCD () -5
(sjuawwed) uonesnbyuod
INPOR|Ivs3 ) SANPOW IIY (4]

f
i)

N

yoea Se pajeAloe g ueo
(se|npoj\ J10) suonoun4

PRPIP S IARS UIYM PIIII[ISIP A 0] SIUBPUIISIP S [|@ ISNED [[IM WY ue BUDPIYIUN *PIARS UIYM PI3I|IS 2q 0] SJUBPUIISE SI || ISNED [|IM WY pue Bunpayd '3joSuos 3)IS qam Y3 ul pakedsip aq ||im SWay paxP3Ys AlUD

£LT0Z '0T ACN ‘Aepuy

(A106332D53U3WIWO0D) SIUBWOD (4

(sap4avd) s3ld av2 ) -
(3seopeosg) sisedpeosg (x -& EHF__OQ —mb:wu
(sbojg) sboig (z -
(uzjucosynsayAwouoxe] ) s}nsay Awouoxe] 7 EETTREN TS ‘

(syunuews) spsomAay pasosueds
(sabedyse|ds) sabed yse|ds
(Panpayydeasbuist

sbunyas Juncoy B
J3)3%s 1nobo] q
FUPIY Y2UR3S

jueg uoiun «

(S42S12APY) SIRSTHRAPY (5 joued Ajjend «
(3uawabeueppuauueg) Bunpeil pY (4 juiogaing «
i 4N «

(Buisianpy) BuISIUARY [ m MIRWUBIH «

(WYav) WY'a'v ) @ juawdojaaaq 4

SIS GEM ’
Juawdopanag a
juawdojdag ‘
wRu0) I

(uonensiwpy) UIWpY & _@
ueadde A3y Jey) JopJ0 3yj Ul pajpuey 3q ||Im SUCIPIES Buipiyuoed

UonebIAEN

_A sbey Japeay _A 12R3U0D _A uonezI|eqolo _a sanuadosd _A

uonenbyucd _ q uonebinen _ q sasely _ q sje32Q

swD R

“suondQ abed

o

julogadng < 53)S gap, < WOy

=_E_u<-m

= .

UIodjenuso

LELIEPL L LE2-33/9-0661-3522-01099qE =Plxdsealsqap/wodggowapoxsalsew @ | O

>

S92IAJISS PaJeyS = 91N123)YdJY JB|NPOIA




"0u| UoAoxQ Aq julodienuad

Auowey ul ajep 0j
dn Aejs 01 yjoq sn buimojje

‘sajepdn (|Ind) Apjeam-Iq
S .uoAox(Q wouj pajebalibas
S| Juaswdo|anap |ea0| ||V

3pes @ s/ Jujodjenue)

Sulg
*L10Z '8 13qu3oN
‘ABpS3UpaM U0 PIZIUOIYDIUAS IS8T "ST"L"8A [0J3U0D AJend Y3im PazZIucIyouAs aq of
SJURW3[3 |IY 'jeQ JUAS ST°£°8A jueg uolun £10T ‘0T AoN ‘Aepugy
*L10T '8 J3quianoN
‘AepSa3upap UO PaZIUCIYIUAS ISR ST L GA [013U0D AYjRND Yiim pRziuciyduis 3q oL .:MC_OQ_N.—HCQU
SUAWIF IV || 83 JUAS ST°L°8A Juiogaing
. . — ‘Loz ‘e ._uME?oz 2241 NS gy
‘ARPS3UP3M UO PIZIUCIYDUAS 35T "ST'L"BA [JU0D AYjRNd) Y3im PIZIUCIYPUAS 3q oL
sbumas Junoay
saouejsul uopjonpoud — — i, _w
no
0] UMOP PazIuoJyduAs aq 710 '8 sequeron
: ‘AePS3UPaM UC P3ZIUCIYIUAS ISR "ST' L gA [CJJUOD AYjenD Y3im paziucayduds 3q oL SIS GIM 1
ueo )} buibejs ul pa)se} 8ouQ e e STC BN weRiBH wowdoproq @
£102 g 13quanon TS M 4
‘ABPS3UPL UO PIZIVOJYIUAS 357 ST L 8A JUIWAOPRASQ YIIm PIZIUCIYDUAS 3q oL oN_:MHMwNM “
33 IV [ ) ®1eQ oUAS ST°L°8A [oRuo) Ajijend sajepdn AW «
Buibeis 0} paziuodyouAs S W B 0L YR N DU, M TV wowikojdaq g
: : ‘azIUCIYIUAS 03 31| p,NOA S35 By} 193135 "LT0T ‘g Jequianon ‘Aepsaupap uo pajepdn jse Juaguo) (o)
ag ueo Juswdojena( [eo0T] STon wewdoRea sHD
6. suondg =g ZIUOIYIUAS < JUaWA0|daQ < FWOH unupy -m

-

L xdse'az|uoJyoufs/wod gpowapoxualsew @ | O =

Juswdo|aAa( |07 s1ioddng julod|esiua)



"0u| UoAoxQ Aq julodienuad

uoljdauuo .
Il J UOHBISIOPUBA
A9D31IVHIS

uomelS 1NPold o

321G PUE S3[ES

. 0} SUOI}DBULOY
19 0} UOIRBULOY T T T B4 eap| o8 - SJIBpIAOI4 $82IN0SINQ
W SR g PURINOSPMOIY o noyasem 30INS  §S300l4 SIOPIAOI4 || U1
_ ; BIeQ Bunexseyy ssaulsng 80IAAS || UONDBULOY)
buisigaApy [esauag) SOUIBN EIP3N ‘ . °
i i O N p=——= SIS IS s
DUIDIOL AJUBDV EIDAN o - { _ oW . nd m%%_.__%ﬁ& -
WBredwen (HAda | pEaT 82IN0SaM DI . L
* .0 OOLTX . SiueElnsuo) BUBUS]OsE)  JaWNSUOD sysory pews E
uonubosay Ayjeay QI seouaby CargmeT T uBLUSDEUE)Y " H . 1 s
Juauo) JnBWOINY pajuswbny Eonsnels  [BNDIQ oo Y . o 4 ®
- 4 -
‘ (N
I 2 be 3 anH Wa Founstireross N
K 4 \ bunabelaM aus 1 b
e

(1]

®
bunsa) gy s ,
o’ sonjeuy PYIPRU xS epon HOOGA o
uonpajeq 1 sanusp
uonow3 g eSHIoMisN
souedwon PY 2JIqon
e Wy bel
s, Buneseyy Jusjuo bunabie)
EEIETT) s brdwey  SnkEuy sondeuy O RO B ey
Bl |3ued 3AIDIpald  2Iqol [E120S, OO DTN sosswwon)-3 | ATatel AL
pue snsus) sonfeuy 2 soi _.o.< / @ LA _ m o oy Py SHOMJBN ~ JewwelbosA
dd Buijaye ® . oapl oap!
BUUGIEIEq m__n%ﬁ  \ e Muo_m yoseag [eoog  yoreag aug | 5001 03s XN 25p0) ¥D Bl S
awi]-leay . SRUNWWOYD ¢ s1BYO [eubIQ '—Ql LUDP 1eSSY [UDI wuojield W3S /o/ HO31 av
8m_5m¥_m_2.'”. ~ ﬁ o ~ aAljeal) JIWeuAQ : .\n\mh.m buljabie}ay yosess
WG} euosiad @ ddy sjiqopy o a0 B o&_mao anisuodsay _ aIqop sabueyox3 py n%nmmqwqma
awwo) [enos sddy a|1go o__®
syloms EID0 32U8WWOY) 3|Iq0 :
e Cmt BN foroonpy St E=D 61550 XN UNEAUIAPY SPY | sAueduiod
| ~Mﬂ“\“ _N_Uom mmeﬁwgw__)wm SU—_} ameman Q/.P,. VINSIAL
Eubig AjeAo BuIuQ uonezieliosiag UOIJBIBUAL) yoseas A\%Eoi
siajielay y— \ au0Y JneWoINY BIP3 Yory @ aping
eJIDI o Suon . C ® & e @ ® O = !
[B¥DI] swawAed buluoiisanp e T ubi¥ag sj00| 08PIA wesboig
ErEl) ]| (o0l 2I'q0N abenbue oy STETEPN A Jonpoid uonedIILES) s 110
[eimEN uoneziensip  sdnoio sauibu3g
psJueApy  Jas( YoJesg

L xn ] EETEDN
dWJiojie|d @aualiadx] |e1SIg e dn sayew 1By



AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.1

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT
BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 2, 2023 January 9, 2023
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting
FROM: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.1 — CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

ON REORGANIZATION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. (GENERAL
COUNSEL TRINDLE)

To assist in the Board’s discussion on this item, attached is a copy of Article 4 of the
District’s Rules and Regulations, Section 4.05: Officers of the Board and Section 4.06:
Duties and Obligations of the Officers of the Board.

Supporting Documents:

e Rules and Regulations Article 4 Sections 4.05 and 4.06




4.05:

4.06:

4.06.1

4.06.2

OFFICERS OF THE BOARD (Revised 7-9-18)

The officers of the Board shall be:

President, Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary, and Assistant Secretary.
Officers shall be elected by a 3/5 majority vote of the Board. The Board shall
reorganize every two years, following an election, unless by a 3/5 majority
vote the Board approves a reorganization at any other time.

DUTIES AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE OFFICERS OF THE BOARD
Other than the duties and obligations specified herein, Officers have no rights
or authority different from any other Director. In addition to such duties and
obligations imposed by law or by action of the Board of Directors, the duties
of each Officer of the District are as follows:

PRESIDENT

Preside over and conduct all meetings of the Board, including maintaining the
order pursuant to the Rules of Procedure adopted by the Board and attached
hereto as Appendix DD, to ensure constructive and democratic meetings and
help, not hinder, the business and discussion of the Board. Carry out the
resolutions and orders of the Board. Exercise other powers and perform other
duties as prescribed by the Board in these Rules and Regulations and by other
actions of the Board. Approve Board meeting agendas. Form or disband

standing and ad hoc committees. Appoint committee members and the Chair

. of said committees. Sign all agreements to which the District is a party. Write

and/or sign correspondence on behalf of the Board and PWD. In the event of
an early vacancy in the office of the Presidency, the Vice President shall
become the President.

VICE PRESIDENT

Exercise the duties of the President in the absence of, when the President
stands down, or when the President is unable to continue in his/her duties due

to any other reason. In the event of an early vacancy in the position of Vice-

-9-



4.06.3

4.06.4

4.06.5

4.07:
4.07.1

President, the Board shall elect a new Vice-President in accordance with
Section 4.04.
TREASURER

Sign financial instruments as required and serve as the Finance Committee
Chair. The Treasurer acts on behalf of the President in the event the President
and Vice President are unable to do so. In the event of an early vacancy in the
position of Treasurer, the Board shall elect a new Treasurer in accordance
with Section 4.04.

SECRETARY

Certify or attest to the actions taken by the Board. Sign the minutes of the
Board meeting following their approval. In the absence of the Secretary from
any meeting at which the Board approved meeting minutes, the Assistant
Secretary, if present, shall sign the meeting minutes. In the event of an early
vacancy in the position of Secretary, the Board shall elect a new Secretary in
accordance with Section 4.04.

ASSISTANT SECRETARY (Approved 7-9-18)

Exercise the duties of the Secretary in the absence of or when the Secretary is
unable to continue in his/her duties due to any other reason. In the event of an
early vacancy in the position of Assistant Secretary, the Board shall elect a
new Assistant Secretary in accordance with Section 4.04.

DUTIES AND OBLIGATIONS OF ALL DIRECTORS

RULES OF CONDUCT

The Board of Directors shall at all times conduct itself in accordance with all
applicable Federal laws, State laws, Local laws, and the District’s Rules and
Regulations. Any violations by any Director of these Rules and Regulations,
including this Article IV, may be addressed by the Board in the manner
provided in the Rules of Procedure, attached hereto as Appendix DD at
Section IV.B.

~10 =



AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.2

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 2, 2023 January 9, 2022

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting

FROM: Mr. Peter Thompson II, Resource and Analytics Director

VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.2 — CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON

APPROVAL OF THE EMERGENCY RESPONSE AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE ANTELOPE VALLEY STATE WATER CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION
AND ANTELOPE VALLEY MUTUAL WATER COMPANIES. (NO BUDGET
IMPACT — RESOURCE AND ANALYTICS DIRECTOR/AVSWCA GENERAL
MANAGER THOMPSON I1)

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the approval of the Emergency Response Agreement (Agreement) between the
Antelope Valley State Water Contractors Association (Association) and the Antelope Valley mutual
water companies.

Background:

The Commissioners of the Association Board wished to provide greater water security within the
Antelope Valley and, to that end, directed staff to develop a path for emergency response
coordination for mutual companies within our collective service areas. Following an unsuccessful
attempt to to get the mutual water companies included in the Antelope Valley Mutual Response
Agreement(AVMRA), the Association Board directed staff to develop an Agreement that could be
executed between the member agencies of the Association and the Antelope Valley mutual water
companies. The AVMRA was utilzed as a template for this draft agreement. Feedback from the
Association of California Water Agencies/Joint Powers Insurance Authority, several mutual water
companies, and the Associations’s attorney have shaped this Agreement. This Agreement was
approved for presentation to the Association’s individual agencies’ Boards at the Association
meeting held on December 9, 2022. This Agreement was approved by the Antelope Valley East
Kern Water Agency at their meeting held on December 20, 2022.

Elements and Impacts of Agreement:

e One way agreement providing a structure for the Association agencies to assist mutual water
companies in an emergency.




BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT
Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager -2- January 2, 2023

e Emergency response is optional not obligatory.

e The liability insurance requirement was set at $1,000,000 in the Agreement. This is the key
element that will allow mutual water companies to sign on.

e Once approved by some or all of the Association agencies, Association staff can distribute the
Agreement to mutual water companies for their approvals.

Strategic Plan Initiative/Mission Statement:

This item is under Strategic Initiative No. 5 — Regional Leadership.
This item directly relates to the District’s Mission Statement.
Budget:

No budget impact.

Supporting Documents:

e Emergency Response Agreement between the Association and AV Mutual Water Companies



Emergency Response Agreement
Between the Antelope Valley State Water Contractors Association
and Antelope Valley Mutual Water Companies

This AGREEMENT is made and entered into by the member agencies of the Antelope Valley State Water
Contractors Association (Association), as listed on Exhibit A hereto, which have adopted and signed this
Agreement to provide emergency assistance to mutual water companies located within their shared
service areas and provides terms for the reimbursement for equipment, supplies and personnel made
available on an emergency basis as specified herein. Mutual Water Companies that desire to seek
emergency aid from the members agencies of the Association must meet the qualifications of the
agreement and become signatories to it.

Said agencies are individually referred to herein as an “Association Agency.” Mutual Water Companies
who sign the Agreement are individually referred to herein as “Requestor Agency.”

In consideration of the covenants and agreements hereinafter set forth, the Association Agencies agree
to provide assistance to Requestor Agencies in times of emergency as follows:

ARTICLE I.
PURPOSE

Recognizing the importance of functioning water systems within the Antelope Valley and that
emergencies may require assistance in the form of personnel, equipment, and supplies in excess of an
individual mutual water company’s resources, the Association Agencies hereby establish a regional
program for emergency aid, response, and assistance. Through this Emergency Response Program (the
“Program”), Association Agencies may individually or in coordination respond to Requestor Agencies,
share resources during emergencies, and assist during local emergencies, as defined herein. This
Agreement sets forth the procedures and standards for the administration of the Program among the
parties.

ARTICLE Il.
DEFINITIONS

A. Authorized Official — An employee or officer of an Association or Requestor Agency who is
authorized to do any of the following:
1. Request assistance;
2. Offer assistance;
3. Refuse to offer assistance or
4. Withdraw assistance under this agreement.

B. Emergency — A natural or human caused event or circumstance causing, or imminently
threatening to cause, impact to the operations of a Member Agency, loss of life, injury to person
or property, human suffering, or financial loss, and includes, but is not limited to, fire, flood,
severe weather, earthquake, civil disturbance, riot, explosion, drought, volcanic activity, spills or
releases of oil or hazardous materials, contamination, utility or transportation emergencies,
disease, blight, infestation, intentional acts, sabotage, declaration of war, or other condition

13030.0001/2746276v3



which will, or is likely to, require a greater level of personnel, equipment, facilities and services
than a Member Agency can provide on its own, and thus will require mutual assistance.

C. Members or Member Agencies — Any Association Agency or public or private Requestor Agency
that manifests intent to participate in the Program by executing this Agreement.

1. Requesting Member — A Requestor Agency that requests aid or assistance under the Program.

2. Responding Member — An Association Agency that responds to a request for aid or assistance
under the Program.

3. Non-Responding Member — An Association Agency that does not provide aid or assistance
during a Period of Assistance under the Program.

D. Confidential Information — Any document shared with any signatory of this Agreement that is
marked confidential, including but not limited to, any map, report, notes, papers, opinion, or e-
mail which relates to the system vulnerabilities of a Member Agency.

E. Period of Assistance — A specified period of time when a Responding Member assists a Requesting
Member. The period commences when personnel, equipment, or supplies depart from
Responding Member’s facility and ends when the resources return to their facility (portal to
portal). All protections identified in this Agreement apply during this period. The specified Period
of Assistance may occur during response to or recovery from an Emergency, as previously defined,
or during an Outage, as defined herein.

F. National Incident Management System (NIMS) — A national, standardized approach to incident
management and response that sets uniform processes and procedures for emergency response
operations.

G. Standardized Emergency Management System (SEMS) — A standardized approach to field
command and jurisdictional management and response set forth by State of California Code of
Regulations for multi-agency or multijurisdictional response to an emergency.

H. Outage — A period of time where a Member’s utility supply is interrupted to the extent that the
interruption jeopardizes the health and safety of the Members’ customers/constituents. An
Outage is “planned” when the Member is given at least three (3) days prior notice of the
interruption in supply. An Outage is “unplanned” when the Outage occurs without at least three
(3) days prior notice of the interruption in supply, including when the Outage occurs
unexpectedly.

ARTICLE IIl.
ADMINISTRATION

The Program shall be administered through the Association and the Association Resource Manager shall
serve as the Coordinator (the “Coordinator”).

13030.0001/2746276v3



The Coordinator shall serve as the point of contact for collecting and distributing the signed Agreements
and maintaining the list of Authorized Officials. The Coordinator shall schedule at least one annual
meeting for the member agencies to review the Program and any actions previously taken pursuant to
the Program.

ARTICLE IV.
PROCEDURES

A. Procedures for the Program will be developed in alignment with the with the Antelope Valley
Mutual Response Agreement. These procedures shall be consistent with the Standardized
Emergency Management System (SEMS), the National Incident Management System (NIMS) and
this Agreement. These procedures shall be reviewed at least annually and updated as needed by
the Coordinator.

B. Requests for emergency assistance or assistance with any Outage under this Agreement shall be
directed to the appropriate Authorized Official(s) from the list of Members.

ARTICLE V.
REQUESTS FOR ASSISTANCE

In general, assistance will be in the form of resources, such as equipment, supplemental water supplies,
other supplies, and personnel. Assistance shall be given only when a Responding Member determines that
its own needs can be met while rendering assistance. The execution of this Agreement shall not create
any duty to respond on the part of any party hereto. A potential Responding Member shall not be held
liable for failing to provide assistance. A potential Responding Member has the absolute discretion to
decline to provide any requested assistance.

A. Responsibility — Members provide an Authorized Official’s and at least one alternate’s, contact
information including 24-hour access, and maintain resource information that may be available
from the agency for mutual aid and assistance response. Such contact information shall be
updated annually or when changes occur and be promptly provided to the Coordinator.

B. Member Request — In the event of an Emergency or Outage (planned or unplanned), a Member’s
Authorized Official may request mutual aid and assistance from a participating Member. Requests
for assistance can be made orally or in writing. When made orally, the request for personnel,
equipment, supplemental water supplies and other supplies shall be memorialized in writing as
soon as practicable. Requests for assistance shall be directed to the Authorized Official of the
participating Member. Specific protocols for requesting aid shall be provided in the required
procedures to be established by the committee pursuant to Article IV hereof.

C. Response to a Request for Assistance — Members are not obligated to respond to a Requesting
Member’s request. After a Member receives a request for assistance, that Member’s Authorized
Official evaluates whether to respond, whether resources are available to respond, or if other
circumstances would hinder response. Following the evaluation, that Member’s Authorized
Representative shall inform, as soon as possible, the Requesting Member whether that Member
will respond. If the Member is willing and able to provide assistance, the Member shall inform the
Requesting Member about the type of available resources and the approximate arrival time of

13030.0001/2746276v3



such assistance. If a Member determines it cannot respond to a request for assistance, that
Member shall not be responsible for any consequences associated with its failure to respond.

Discretion of Responding Member’s Authorized Official — Execution of this Agreement does not
create any duty for a Responding Member to respond to a request for assistance. When a
Responding Member receives a request for assistance, the Authorized Official shall have sole and
absolute discretion as to whether or not to respond, or the availability of resources to be used in
such response. An Authorized Official’s decisions on the availability of resources shall be final.

ARTICLE VI.
RESPONSE COORDINATION

When providing assistance under this Agreement, the Requesting Member and Responding Member shall
be organized and shall function under the Standard Emergency Management System and National
Incident Management System protocols and procedures.

A

Personnel — Responding Member retains the right to identify the specific employees to be
provided to a Requesting Member and the resources that are available.

Control — While employees so provided may be under the supervision of the Responding Member,
the Responding Member’s employees come under the direction and control of the Requesting
Member, consistent with the NIMS Incident Command System to address the needs identified by
the Requesting Member. The Requesting Member’s Authorized Official shall coordinate response
activities with the designated supervisor of the Responding Member(s). Whenever practical,
Responding Member personnel must be self-sufficient for up to 72 hours. The Responding
Member’s designated supervisor(s) must keep accurate records of work performed by
Responding Member’s personnel during the specified Period of Assistance.

Food and shelter — When possible, the Requesting Member shall supply reasonable food and
shelter for Responding Member personnel. If the Requesting Member is unable to provide food
and shelter for Responding Member personnel, the Responding Member’s designated supervisor
is authorized to secure the resources necessary to meet the needs of its personnel. Except as
provided below, the cost for such resources must not exceed the state per diem rates for that
area. To the extent food and shelter costs exceed the state per diem rates for the area, the
Responding Member must demonstrate that the additional costs were reasonable and necessary
under the circumstances. Unless otherwise agreed to in writing, the Requesting Member remains
responsible for reimbursing the Responding Member for all reasonable and necessary costs
associated with providing food and shelter, if such resources are not provided.

Communication — The Requesting Member shall provide Responding Member personnel with
radio equipment as available, or radio frequency information to program existing radios, in order
to facilitate communications with local responders and utility personnel.

Status — Unless otherwise provided by law, the Responding Member’s officers and employees
retain the same privileges, immunities, rights, duties, and benefits as provided in their respective
jurisdictions; and shall remain officers and employees, as applicable, of the Responding Member.

13030.0001/2746276v3



F. Licenses and Permits — To the extent permitted by law, Responding Member personnel that hold
licenses, certificates, or permits evidencing professional, mechanical, or other skills shall be
allowed to carry out activities and tasks relevant and related to their respective credentials during
the specified Period of Assistance.

G. Right to Withdraw Resources — The Responding Member’s Authorized Official retains the right to
withdraw some or all of its resources at any time for any reason in the Responding Member’s sole
and absolute discretion. Notice of intention to withdraw must by communicated to the
Requesting Member’s Authorized Official as soon as is practicable under the circumstances.

ARTICLE VII.
COST REIMBURSEMENT

Unless otherwise mutually agreed in whole or in part by both parties, the Requesting Member shall
reimburse the Responding Member for each of the following categories of costs incurred while providing
aid and assistance during the specified Period of Assistance.

A. Personnel — Responding Member(s) will make such employees as are willing to participate
available to Requesting Member at Requesting Member’s expense equal to any Responding
Member’s full cost, i.e., equal to the employee’s applicable salary or hourly wage, plus fringe
benefits and overhead, and consistent with Responding Member’s collective bargaining
agreements, if applicable, or other conditions of employment. All costs incurred for work
performed during the specified Period of Assistance will be included. The Requesting Member
shall be responsible for all direct and indirect labor costs.

B. Equipment — Use of equipment, such as construction equipment, vehicles, tools, pumps and
generators, shall be at a Responding Member’s current equipment rate and subject to the
following conditions: The Requesting Member shall reimburse the Responding Member for the
use of equipment during the specified Period of Assistance, including, but not limited to,
reasonable rental rates, all fuel, lubrication, maintenance, transportation, and loading/unloading
of loaned equipment. All equipment shall be returned to the Responding Member as soon as is
practicable and reasonable under the circumstances.

1. At the option of Responding Member, equipment may be provided with an operator.

2. Equipment shall be returned to Responding Member within 24 hours after receipt of an oral
or written request for return.

3. During the Period of Assistance, Requesting Member shall, at its own expense, supply all fuel,
lubrication, and maintenance for furnished equipment; provided that Requesting Member

shall obtain Responding Member’s consent before performing any such maintenance.

4. Responding Member’s cost related to the transportation, handling and loading/unloading of
equipment shall be chargeable to Requesting Member.

5. Inthe event equipment is damaged while being dispatched to Requesting Member, or while
in the custody and use of Requesting Member, Requesting Member shall reimburse

13030.0001/2746276v3



Responding Member for the reasonable cost of repairing said damaged equipment. If the
equipment cannot be repaired, then Requesting Member shall reimburse Responding
Member for the reasonable cost of replacing such equipment with equipment that is of at
least equal capability as determined by the Responding Member. If Responding Member must
lease a piece of equipment while Responding Member equipment is being repaired or
replaced, Requesting Member shall reimburse Responding Member for such reasonable lease
costs.

C. Materials and Supplies — The Requesting Member must reimburse the Responding Member in
kind or at actual replacement cost, plus handling charges, for use of expendable or non-returnable
supplies. The Responding Member must not charge direct fees or rental charges to the Requesting
Member for other supplies and reusable items that are returned to the Responding Member in a
clean, damage-free condition. Reusable supplies that are returned to the Responding Member
with damage must be treated as expendable supplies for purposes of cost reimbursement.

D. Supplemental Water Supplies — The Responding Member will provide the Requesting Member
with a bill showing the amount of water delivered to the Requesting Member. Water will be billed
at the highest rate incurred for imported water by the Responding Member, or as the Responding
Member may otherwise agree.

E. Payment Period — The Responding Member must provide an itemized bill to the Requesting
Member for all expenses incurred by the Responding Member while providing assistance under
this Agreement. The Responding Member must send the itemized bill not later than ninety (90)
days following the end of the Period of Assistance. The Responding Member may request
additional periods of time within which to submit the itemized bill and Requesting Member shall
not unreasonably withhold consent to such request. The Requesting Member must pay the bill
within 60 days following the billing date. The Requesting Member may request additional periods
of time within which to pay the itemized bill and Responding Member shall not unreasonably
withhold consent to such request, provided, however, that all payment shall occur not later than
six months after the date a final itemized bill is submitted to the Requesting Member.

F. Records — Each Requesting Member and its duly authorized representatives shall have access to
a Responding Member’s books, documents, notes, reports, papers, and records which are directly
pertinent to this Agreement for the purposes of reviewing the accuracy of a cost bill or making a
financial, maintenance or regulatory audit. To the extent it deems necessary, each Responding
Member and its duly authorized representatives shall have access to a Requesting Member’s
books, documents, notes, reports, papers, and records which are directly pertinent to this
Agreement. Any audit shall occur during normal business hours upon giving reasonable notice to
the Responding Member of the intent to conduct such an audit. In the event of such an audit, the
employees of Responding Member shall comply with the reasonable requests of the Requesting
Member, its representatives, and agents. Such records shall be maintained for at least three (3)
years or longer where required by law and as needed for federal reimbursement practices.

13030.0001/2746276v3



ARTICLE VIII.
ARBITRATION

If any controversy or claim arises out of, or relates to, the Agreement, including, but not limited to an
alleged breach of the Agreement, the disputing Members shall first attempt in good faith to resolve the
dispute by negotiation, followed by confidential mediation and finally shall be settled by binding
arbitration in accordance with the Rules of the American Arbitration Association. Judgment on the award
rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be entered in any court having jurisdiction.

ARTICLE IX.
REQUESTING MEMBER’S DUTY TO INDEMNIFY

Pursuant to Government Code Section 895.4, and subject to Article X, Requesting Member shall assume
the defense of, fully indemnify and hold harmless Responding Member, its Directors, elected officials,
officers, employees and agents (collectively, for purposes of this Article, “Responding Member”), from all
claims, loss, damage, injury and liability of every kind, nature and description, including reasonable
attorney’s and expert’s fees, incurred to the extent directly or indirectly arising from the Emergency
and/or aid and assistance provided hereunder during the Period of Assistance, including, but not limited
to, negligent or wrongful use of equipment, supplies or personnel provided to Requesting Member except
where caused by the sole, active negligence or willful misconduct of Responding Member.

ARTICLE X.
SIGNATORY INDEMNIFICATION

In the event of a liability, claim, demand, action or proceeding, of whatever kind or nature arising out of
the rendering of assistance through the Agreement, the Requesting Member agrees to indemnify, defend,
and hold harmless all Members whose only involvement is the execution and approval of this Agreement,
in the transaction or occurrence which is the subject of such claim, action, demand or other proceeding.
Such indemnification shall include indemnity for all claims, demands, liability, damages, and costs,
including reasonable attorneys’ fees and other costs of defense, for injury, property damage and worker’s
compensation.

ARTICLE XI.
WORKER’S COMPENSATION CLAIMS

The Responding Member is responsible for providing worker’s compensation benefits and administering
worker’s compensation for its employees, provided, however, that the Requesting Member shall be
responsible for reimbursing any amounts paid or due as benefits to Responding Member’s employees due
to personal injury or death occurring during the Period of Assistance. The Requesting Member is
responsible for providing worker’s compensation benefits and administering worker’s compensation for
its employees.

ARTICLE XII.
NOTICE

Each party hereto shall give to the others prompt and timely written notice of any claim made or any suit

instituted coming to its knowledge, which in any way, directly or indirectly, contingently or otherwise,
affects or might affect them, and each Member shall have the right to participate in the defense of the

13030.0001/2746276v3



same, as it considers necessary to protect its own interest, subject to the indemnification, hold harmless
and defense provisions set forth in Article IX.

ARTICLE XIlI.
INSURANCE

Each Member shall procure and maintain, at its sole and exclusive expense, insurance coverage, including
$1,000,000 comprehensive liability, personal injury, property damage, and worker’s compensation.

ARTICLE XIV.
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

To the extent allowed by law, any Member (for purposes of this Article “Receiving Party”) shall maintain
in the strictest confidence and shall take all reasonable steps necessary to prevent the disclosure of any
Confidential Information provided to it by another Member (for purposes of this Article, “Disclosing
Party”) pursuant to this Agreement. In the event that the Receiving Party is required, in the opinion of its
legal counsel, to disclose any of the Confidential Information by applicable law (including, but not limited
to, the California Public Records Act (Cal. Govt. Code §6250 et seq.), the Bagley-Keene Open Meeting Act
(Cal. Govt. Code §11120 et seq.), the Brown Act (Cal. Govt. Code §54950 et seq.), and the Federal Freedom
of Information Act), regulation or legal process, the Receiving Party will promptly notify the Disclosing
Party so that the Disclosing Party may seek a protective order or other appropriate remedy or, in its sole
discretion, waive compliance with the terms of this Agreement. The Receiving Party will reasonably
cooperate with the Disclosing Party to obtain such a protective order, at the sole cost and expense of the
Disclosing Party, and, in any event, will exercise reasonable efforts to obtain reliable assurance that
confidential treatment will be accorded any Confidential Information that is ultimately required to be
disclosed.

ARTICLE XV
EFFECTIVE DATE

This Agreement shall be in full force and effect upon the execution of the Agreement by one Association
Agency and one Requestor Agency (2) Member Agencies. This Agreement shall take effect for a
subsequent new party immediately upon its execution by said party.

ARTICLE XVI.
WITHDRAWAL

Any party may terminate its participation in this Agreement by written notice to the Coordinator, who
shall provide notice of withdrawal to all current Members. Withdrawal takes effect 60 days after the
appropriate official receives notice. Withdrawal from this Agreement shall in no way affect a Requesting
Member’s duty to reimburse a Responding Member for cost incurred during a Period of Assistance or
indemnify any Member pursuant to Section IX and X. These duties shall survive such withdrawal.

13030.0001/2746276v3



ARTICLE XVII.
MODIFICATION

No provision of this Agreement may be modified, altered, or rescinded by individual parties to the
Agreement. Modifications to this Agreement require a simple majority vote of Association
Commissioners. The Association will notify all parties of modifications to this Agreement in writing and
those modifications shall be effective upon 60 days’ written notice to the parties.

ARTICLE XVIil.
SEVERABILITY

If any term or provision of this Agreement is declared by a court of competent jurisdiction to be illegal or
in conflict with any law, the validity of the remaining terms and provisions shall not be affected, and the
rights and obligations of the parties shall be construed and enforced as if the Agreement did not contain
the particular term or provision held to be invalid.

ARTICLE XIX
PRIOR AGREEMENTS

This Agreement supersedes all prior Agreements between Members to the extent that such prior
Agreements are inconsistent with this Agreement.

ARTICLE XX.
PROHIBITION ON THIRD PARTIES AND ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS/DUTIES

This Agreement is for the sole benefit of the Members and no person or entity shall have any rights
under this Agreement as a third-party beneficiary. Assignments of benefits and delegations of duties
created by this Agreement are prohibited and any such attempted assignment or delegation shall have
no effect.

ARTICLE XXI.
TORT CLAIMS

This Agreement in no way abrogates or waives any immunity or defense available under California law.

ARTICLE XXII.
INTRASTATE AND INTERSTATE MUTUAL AID AND ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS

To the extent practicable, Members retain the right to participate in other mutual aid and assistance
activities, including but not limited to, those conducted under the State of California Intrastate WARN
Mutual Aid and Assistance Program, the Interstate Emergency Management Assistance Compact (EMAC),
and similar programs.

13030.0001/2746276v3



Now, therefore, in consideration of the covenants and obligations set forth in this Agreement, the Agency
listed here manifests its intent to be a Member Agency in the Program by executing this Agreement on
this day of 2023.

Member:

By: By:

Title: Title:

Please Print Name Please Print Name

Approved as to form and legality

By:
Attorney for Agency

Please Print Name

13030.0001/2746276v3



AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.3

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT
BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 2, 2023 January 9, 2023
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting
FROM: Mr. Scott Rogers, Engineering Manager
VIA: Mr. Adam Ly, Assistant General Manager
Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager
RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.3 — CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON

AUTHORIZING STAFF TO ENTER INTO A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
CONTRACT FOR LITTLEROCK DAM REMEDIATION WITH AECOM.
$140,468.00 — NOT-TO-EXCEED - BUDGETED - BUDGET ITEM NO. 22-623 —
ENGINEERING MANAGER ROGERS)

Recommendation:

Staff recommends that the Board authorize staff to enter into a Professional Services Contract
with AECOM for the Littlerock Dam Remediation in the not-to-exceed amount of $140,468.00.

Alternative Options:

The alternative is to not award the proposal.

Impact of Taking No Action:

The potential impact from taking no action would result in not providing a work plan to meet
Division of Safety of Dams (DSOD) requests.

Background:

The District’s two dams, Littlerock Dam and Harold Dam, are inspected yearly by the DSOD,
and they provide inspection reports for repair requirements and recommendations. DSOD has
requested the District provide a work plan for Littlerock Dam repairs to address leakage at the
spillway due to lack of water stops, leakage into the dam bays, and clogged weep holes in the
dam.

Staff prepared an informal Request for Proposal (RFP) to invite qualified consultants with
experience in dam remediations. The District received three proposals. The selection committee
evaluated the proposals and selected AECOM’s proposal based on the qualifications of the firm
and their project managers’ previous experience with Littlerock Dam.




BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PALMDALE WATERA DISTRICT
VIA: Mr. Adam Ly, Assistant General Manager
Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager -2- January 2, 2023

AECOM’s project manager was involved with the Dam’s remediation in the early 1990’s.
AECOM teams’ experience with Littlerock Dam will bring institutional knowledge and
continuity to this project. The firm will provide the District with a work plan for the maintenance
and remediation of items requested to be addressed by DSOD. AECOM will also provide
engineering plans, specifications, bidding assistance, and on-site inspection during construction.

Strategic Plan Initiative/Mission Statement:

This item is under Strategic Initiative No. 1. Water Resource Reliability.
This item directly relates to the District’s Mission Statement.

Budget:

This item is budgeted under WO 22-623.

Supporting Documents:

e AECOM Proposal




— AECOM
A=COM 300 Lakeside Drive

Suite 400
Oakland, CA 94612
aecom.com

October 20, 2022

Mr. Scott Rogers, P.E.
Engineering Manager
Palmdale Water District
2029 East Avenue Q
Palmdale, CA 93550

Subject: Littlerock Dam Proposal for Remediating Maintenance Issues

Dear Mr. Rogers:

AECOM is very pleased to submit our proposal to remediate maintenance issues described by the
Palmdale Water District. Our proposal consists of the scope of work that PWD sent to us, with additional
information pertaining to our assumptions and approach, and our proposed schedule and fee.

Following up on our October 12, 2022, conversation, we understand that DSOD noted some items
requiring maintenance, including (1) leakage at the spillway due to the lack of water stops; (2) leakage into
the dam bays; and (3) clogged weep holes in the dam. We understand that DSOD requested a
maintenance plan to address these items. This proposal presents AECOM'’s scope, approach, and fee for
developing a work plan for the maintenance/remediation, preparing plans and specifications for the
remediation, providing bidding assistance, and providing on-site inspection during construction.

Mike Forrest, who was the Project Manager during the remediation in the early 1990s, will serve as the
Project Manager and the Engineer-of-Record for this Maintenance Project. Mike brings detailed
knowledge of Littlerock Dam and continuity to this Project. For this proposal, we have reviewed the
Contract Drawings for the dam seismic remediation project completed in 1994. Mike will be supported by
a small, focused team of civil engineers, from our Oakland and Orange offices.

The attached proposed Project Schedule shows an estimated total project duration of 17 weeks (four
months). The schedule shows the sequencing and durations of each of the tasks indicated in the above
Scope of Work.

The attached proposed total Fee Estimate of $140,468 indicates the estimated level of effort to carry out
the tasks in the Scope of Work. The estimate also includes other direct costs for travel for the site visit
and for travel and lodging/meals for construction inspection. We note that the proposed fee is based on
the attached project schedule, and if the schedule gets longer the costs may increase. We propose to
carry out the work on a time-and-materials basis.

We look forward to working with PWD on this important project and appreciate your consideration of our
proposal. If you have any questions, please contact Mike Forrest at michael.forrest@aecom.com or at
925.998.6875.

Sincerely,

Mike Forrest, PE, GE Theodore Feldsher, P.E., G.E.

Vice President Vice President

Project Manager Dams/Water Resources Section Manager
Attachments:

Scope of Work, Project Schedule and Fee Estimate

aecom.com


mailto:michael.forrest@aecom.com

LITTLEROCK DAM MAINTENANCE ITEMS
SCOPE OF WORK

PWD has requested a scope/approach and fee for a work plan for the maintenance/remediation, plans
and specifications for the remediation, bidding assistance, and on-site inspection during construction.
AECOM has included additional information on approach and assumptions in this Scope of Work that
was provided by PWD, which is shown in tracked changes.

The following Scope of Work covers required maintenance items, which include (1) leakage at the
spillway due to the lack of water stops; (2) leakage into the dam bays; and (3) clogged weep holes in the
dam.

The Project will include the tasks shown below:

e Task 100 - Project Administration/Management — project coordination/communications, quality
control, and conducting a kickoff meeting with PWD

e Task 200 - Site Evaluation - data review and site visit

e Task 300 - Remediation Work Plan - development of the remediation work plan and
coordination with DSOD

e Task 400 - Specifications and Drawings - preparation of bid documents and coordination with
DSOD

e Task 500 - Construction Support - bidding phase support, preparation of construction
documents and inspection during construction

e Task 600 - As-built Drawings and Construction Completion Report — preparation of as-built
drawings and construction completion report of the remediation.

This section provides our understanding of the scope of work.
TASK 100 - PROJECT ADMINISTRATION/MANAGEMENT
TASK 101 - PROJECT MANAGEMENT

This task will include project management for the duration of the Project including scheduling;
invoicing; routing communications; preparing monthly Project status reports; and providing
overall Project direction and guidance to the team.

The total Project duration is assumed to be as shown in the attached Project Schedule. This task
will also include setting up the Project team with assigned roles and responsibilities, and quality
control responsibilities.

Deliverables for Task 101:
Monthly invoices and concise monthly status reports
TASK 102 — PROJECT KICK-OFF MEETING

CONSULTANT will conduct a kick-off meeting with PWD staff at the start of the Project. During the
kickoff meeting, the goals of the Project will be discussed, and the Project scope reviewed.
CONSULTANT will prepare a meeting agenda to be provided for the meeting.



Deliverables for Task 102:

Kickoff meeting agenda and meeting minutes — One (1) electronic copy in pdf format
TASK 200 - SITE EVALUATION

TASK 201 — DATA REVIEW

CONSULTANT will review as-built drawings, all previous inspection reports, and other PWD-
provided data sources to gain an understanding of the leakage issues both at the spillway and into
the dam bays.

This data review will also include a discussion with PWD on performance and operation and
maintenance of the dam.

Deliverables for Task 201:
None
TASK 202 -SITE VISIT

CONSULTANT will conduct a site visit within four (4) calendar weeks of contract award execution,
and two (2) calendar weeks after receipt of background data from PWD. The site visit will be
performed by two (2) employees of the CONSULTANT and to be completed in one day. The
purpose will be to visually inspect the leakage at the spillway and into the dam bays.
Measurements of the leakage at both locations will be taken with a 5-gallon bucket and stopwatch
to quantify the amount of flow occurring. Additionally, the weep holes in the dam will be visually
inspected to assess the amount and type of clogging.

The site visit will be attended by AECOM’s Project Manager and a qualified civil engineer. We will
follow PWD’s safety protocol, including confined space entry requirements into the dam bays.

Deliverables for Task 202:
None
TASK 300 - REMEDIATION WORK PLAN

Under this task CONSULTANT will develop a work plan for addressing the leakage and drainage issues for
submittal to DSOD.

TASK 301 -WORK PLAN
CONSULTANT will develop a Remediation Work Plan that:

e summarizes our findings from the site evaluation and document review;

e identifies if any additional field inspections and/or materials testing needed to develop
remediation specifications;

e provides an alternatives evaluation for remediating each of the issues identified, including
a summary of estimated cost and constructability considerations; and;

e provides CONSULTANT'S recommendations for remediation of each of the three DSOD-
identified dam issues.



Following the electronic submittal of the draft Work Plan for PWD review, CONSULTANT will
facilitate a virtual 1-hour page-turn review meeting of the Work Plan to discuss staff feedback.
Based on feedback provided by PWD staff, CONSULTANT will finalize the Work Plan for submittal
to DSOD.

The alternatives evaluation will be presented in a memorandum with a comparison matrix
addressing estimated cost and constructability considerations. Costs will be approximate and will

be based on industry quotes for drilling, grouting and other items of work. Referring to Task 401,
alternatives to fix the identified issues may include:

e leakage at the spillway due to the lack of water stops: Consider using expansive joint
sealants or other appropriate products to mitigate the leakage.

e leakage into the dam bays: Control of leakage into the dam bays could include chemical
grouting (e.g., using polyurethane) of the joints in the arch barrels (based on videos from
PWD) or by enhanced drainage to permit entry into and inspection of the dam bays, or by
a combination of both.

o Clogged weep holes in the dam: We assume that this item refers to the existing drain
holes in the arch bays. The drainage laterals between Buttresses 10 and 11 and between
Buttresses 20 and 21, other drainage locations, and the sump downstream of the dam,
should be checked that they are open and clear of debris. In addition, it may be necessary
to either ream out the existing drain holes or drill new drain holes, or both.

Deliverables for Task 301:

e Draft Work Plan — One (1) electronic copy in pdf format
e Final Work Plan — One (1) electronic copy in pdf format
e Work Plan Review Meeting
o Meeting agenda and presentation materials — One (1) electronic copy in pdf
format
o Meeting minutes — One (1) electronic copy in pdf format

TASK 302 -REMEDIATION WORK PLAN DSOD COORDINATION

To facilitate obtaining DSOD concurrence with the remediation approach prior to developing
design documents, CONSULTANT will coordinate with PWD a 1-hour meeting with DSOD to
present the findings, alternatives considered and recommended approach for moving forward.
The meeting will be virtual. CONSULTANT will develop an agenda, and presentation materials, and
capture meeting minutes of the discussion.

Following receipt of DSOD’s comments, CONSULTANT will revise and finalize the remediation work
plan.

Deliverables for Task 302:

e DSOD Work Plan Review Meeting
o Meeting agenda and presentation materials — One (1) electronic copy in pdf
format
o Meeting minutes — One (1) electronic copy in pdf format



e Revised Final Work Plan — One (1) electronic copy in pdf format
TASK 400 — SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS
TASK 401 —BID DOCUMENTS PREPARATION

Once the remediation plans proposed under Task 300 are agreed upon with PWD and DSOD,
CONSULTANT will develop Technical Specifications and relevant drawings detailing the required
fixes to address:

o Leakage at the spillway due to the lack of water stops;
e leakage into the dam bays; and;
e Clogged weep holes in the dam.

CONSULTANT will prepare and submit draft specifications and drawings for PWD review. Along
with the draft design, CONSULTANT will provide a comment response log to PWD for any
requested changes. CONSULTANT will evaluate comments provided by PWD and schedule a
comment review meeting approximately one (1) calendar week after PWD’s completed review.
CONSULTANT will complete comment resolution and prepare final specifications and drawings to
submit to PWD.

The drawings and specifications will indicate the final installation requirements, but construction

means and methods will be the contractor’s responsibility. The three technical specifications
would likely include drilling (for weep/drain holes and for grouting), chemical grouting, and
waterstop/joint sealant installation.

We note that some of the work is specialized; e.g., drilling/reaming out drain holes and chemical

grouting. As such, one or more specialty subcontractors may be needed for this work.

Assumptions:

e 3 drawings and 3 specifications
e PWD will provide all other specifications required for bidding and prepare the bid
packages.

Deliverables for Task 401:

e Draft Specifications and Drawings — One (1) electronic copy in pdf format
e Comment Review Meeting
o Meeting agenda and presentation materials — One (1) electronic copy in pdf
format
o Meeting minutes — One (1) electronic copy in pdf format
e Final Specifications and Drawings — One (1) electronic copy in pdf format
e Final Comment Response Log — One (1) electronic copy in pdf format

TASK 402 —DESIGN DSOD COORDINATION

To facilitate obtaining DSOD concurrence with the design documents, CONSULTANT will
coordinate with PWD a 1-hour meeting with DSOD to present our design package and answer
gquestions DSOD may have on the approach. The meeting will be virtual. CONSULTANT will develop



an agenda, presentation Materials, and capture meeting minutes of the discussion. Following
receipt of DSOD’s comments, CONSULTANT will complete comment resolution and prepare final
specifications and drawings to submit to PWD. The package will be Issued for Bid.

Deliverables for Task 402:

e Design Review Meeting
o Meeting agenda and presentation materials — One (1) electronic copy in pdf
format
o Meeting minutes — One (1) electronic copy in pdf format
e Responses to DSOD’s Comments
e Issued for Bid Design Documents

TASK 500 — CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT
TASK 501 —-BIDDING PHASE SUPPORT

CONSULTANT will provide assistance to PWD during the bidding phase of the remediation
contract. Under this task CONSULTANT shall draft responses to questions from prospective
proposers and prepare addenda that provide supplementary details, clarifications, and/or revise
the drawings and specifications, as needed, and directed by PWD.

Assumptions:
Development of 1 design addenda has been assumed in the level of effort.

PWD will handle advertising for bids.

Deliverables for Task 501:

e Addenda—One (1) electronic copy in pdf format.

e Virtual Meeting Agenda’s and Presentation Materials — One (1) electronic copy in MS
Word or PowerPoint and electronic copy (pdf).

e Meeting Minutes — One (1) electronic copy submitted electronically within 10 days of a
meeting

TASK 502 —CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

Once a contract has been awarded, CONSULTANT will develop and issue the For Construction
drawings and specifications, incorporating any contract addenda that have been developed under
Task 501 and the winning bid.

Deliverables for Task 502:
Issued For Construction drawings and specifications - One (1) electronic copy
TASK 503 —CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION

CONSULTANT will provide a resident engineer to inspect the construction activities. We assume 1
engineer will be onsite full-time while the fixes are installed at the spillway, dam bays, and dam
weep holes. Daily Field Reports will be prepared and submitted to PWD documenting the work



activities, progress being made, any challenges encountered and how they were addressed.
Littlerock Dam DSOD Action Items Project.

A qualified Civil Engineer from AECOM'’s Orange office will fill the resident engineer’s role and will

work under the supervision of the Engineer of Record.

Assumptions:

For the purposes of this proposal, we have assumed a construction duration of two 6-day weeks,
10-hour workdays.

Deliverables for Task 503:

Daily Field Reports — One (1) electronic copy in pdf format.

TASK 600 — AS-BUILT DRAWINGS AND CONSTRUCTION COMPLETION REPORT

CONSULTANT will document the completion of construction in the following documents, for submittal
to DSOD.

TASK 601 —AS-BUILT DRAWINGS

FOLLOWING COMPLETION of the remediation construction activities, CONSULTANT will prepare a
set of as-built drawings of the fixes.

Three as-built drawings of the bid set will be prepared, and sighed and stamped by the AECOM
Engineer of Record.

Deliverables for Task 601:
As-Built Drawings — One (1) electronic copy
TASK 602 —CONSTRUCTION COMPLETION REPORT

CONSULTANT will prepare a Construction Completion Report documenting the construction
activities for each of the fixes. The methods used to construct the remediation, photographs, and
daily inspection reports will be incorporated into the completion report. Following electronic
submittal of the draft Completion Report for PWD review, CONSULTANT will facilitate a virtual 1-
hour page-turn review meeting of the Completion Report to discuss staff feedback. Based on
feedback provided by PWD staff, CONSULTANT will finalize the Completion Report for submittal to
DSOD.

Besides the above items, the Construction Completion Report will also include QC data, and key
observations and resolutions.

Deliverables for Task 602:

e Draft Construction Completion Report — One (1) electronic copy in pdf format
e Final Construction Completion Report — One (1) electronic copy in pdf format



140d34 NOILFTdINOJ NOILONYLSNOD— 09 MSVL

SONIMVYHA L1ING-SY—T09 MSVL

140d34 NOILFTdINOJ LSNOD & SOMA L1INgG-SV — 009 MSV.L

NOILO3dSNI NOILONYLSNOO— €05 MSVL

SINIWNJ30Ad NOILONYLSNOO— 205 MSVL

140ddNS ISVHd ONIAAdIg— T0S MSVL

140ddNS NOILONYLSNOD — 008 MSV.L

NOILVYNIQYO0J dOSA NOISIA— ¢0v MSVL

NOILVdVd3dd SINFJWNNO0d dig— TO¥ MSVL

SONIMVYHA ANV SNOILVII4103dS — 00% MSV.L

d4009 AO0SA NV1d XdOM NOILVIAINId— ¢0E NSVL

NV1d ¥4OM~— TOE SVL

NV1d ¥4OM NOILVIAIINTY — 00€ MSV.L

LISIA 3LIS—2¢0Z MSVL

M3IIAFH V1VA — TOZ ASVL

NOILVYNTVAT 3LIS — 00Z MSV.L

OLIN 440-01X4 LO3(0dd — ¢0T MSVL

1N0-350J9 20/v0 ‘dn-18s 198l04d/dIN LINDIN 123r0dd - TOT MSVL
LNOW/NINQY LO33(0¥d - 00T MSVL
Oc 6T 8T | LT 9T ST vT €T <¢T 11 |01 9 G |V T uondiuosag/ oN Ysel
Moo

a|npayas 199loid

JONVNILINIVIN VA XOOH31LLIN




89V'OVT $[889'C $[08L'9ET $ 00v'z $|02T'€T $|09T'v¥ $ | 00S'SE $ OCT'.E ¢ O8Y'y  § $1S0J [e301
759 e 8 9/¢ [44% 9TT 4 SINOH [e10|
09.'6 $ 09.'6 $ |9y vz 9T 14 z 1¥0d34 NOILITdINOD NOILONYLSNOD— 209 NSV L
00v'6 $ 00v'6 $ |8y 9T 9T 4} 14 SONIMVYA L11INg-SY— T09 NSV.L
1¥0d34 NOILITdINOD LSNOD 2 SOMA L1ING-SY — 009 NSVL
ocl'le  $|ove'e $|osvve ¢ |ovT 0ct 9T 14 SAM JY-0T ‘SYM Aep- X Z JO Inp ‘awin-|Iny Jbus T NOILO3dSNI NOILONYLSNOI— £0G NSV.L
009'C $ 009'C $ |2t 14 14 14 14 $29ds %9 SGMP UOIINIISUOY 04 panss] SINIINNO0A NOILONYLSNOD- Z0G MSV.L
0v8's $ 0v8's $ w2 4 4 8 8 Bunaaw T ‘wnpuappe ubisap T 140ddNS 3ISYHd ONIAAIg- TOS YSVL
1¥0ddNS NOILONYLSNOD — 00S YSV.L
0zT'L $ 0zT'L $ |ze 4} 14 8 8 'S90p plg o} dnss! :Bunaau inoy-T NOILYNIQY000 d0Sa N9ISIA- Z0v SV.L
00022 $ 00022 $ ¥TT 8y zs vz 8 z M3IAB] S,GMd Je1e eam [ed T~ Biw mainay NOILYdVd3dd SLNINNDOA Aig— TOY YSVL
SONIMYYA ANV SNOILYIIHI03dS — 007 YSVL
002'S $ 002'S $ 02 14 8 8 ue|d yJom pasinel ‘Buneaw noy-T. - QYO0 AOSA NY1d YHOM NOILVIAINTH- 20E MSVL
ove'or ¢ ove'orT ¢ 9L oy 14 8 4 Bunsaw maindy ‘leutd ‘Weia NV1d ¥4OM- TOE NSVL
NV1d YOM NOILVIGINTY — 00€ YSVL
890'9 $ | svv $ | 029's $ ve 43 4 01 yeiszAept LISIA 31IS— 202 YSV.L
ov8'L $ ov8'L $ |9 9T 9T ¥ M3IINTY Y1VA - TOZ NSVL
NOILYNTYAZ ALIS — 002 MSVL
002'y $ 002'y $ T 14 8 z LA 440-%0IM 103r0dd — 20T MSV.L
08y'9T % 087'9T  $ 89 ve ov 14 LINOIN 103r0Yd - TOT MSV.L
LINOIN/NIIAQY 1O3r0¥d - 00T MSVL
‘1s3e10L s2do ‘1s3JogeT | SIH[EI0L | 00°00T $ 00°09T $|0009T $ 000SC $ 0002€ $ 0002 $ uonduasaa/ oN dseL
ulwpy | ao/avo | JBuzgels | abuzfosd | 6N foad | 90/rediound INOO3V - 1ewiIsg 994 108[01d

JONVNILNIVIN INVA XOOH3TLLIN




AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.4

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT
BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 2, 2023 January 9, 2023
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Regular Board Meeting
FROM: Jim Stanton, Information Technology Manager
Adam Ly, Assistant General Manager
VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager
RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.4 — CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO

APPROVE PROPOSAL AND PROJECT PLAN FOR UPDATING THE
DISTRICT’S SUPERVISORY CONTROL AND DATA ACQUISITION SYSTEM
(SCADA) WITH SOCAL SCADA SOLUTIONS. ($75,000.00 - NOT-TO-EXCEED-
BUDGETED - 2022 CAPITAL LEASE FUNDING - INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY MANAGER STANTON

Recommendation:

Staff recommends entering into an agreement with SoCal SCADA Solutions for an amount not-
to-exceed Seventy-Five Thousand Dollars ($75,000.00).

Alternative Options:

The District can leave the system as-is.

Impact of Taking No Action:

District personnel will continue as-is.

Background:

The District’s current SCADA network is running in a single Internet Protocol address space over
a mesh radio, copper and fiber network. The network consists of 50 sites, 52 radios, 60

Programmable Logic Controllers (PLC), 3 servers, 16 clients, and 10 Operator Interface Terminals
(OIT).

The purpose of the SCADA network is to control the operation and distribution of water to our
customers. It is a vitally important network.

The SCADA analysis will look at what we are doing, how we are doing it, compare it to industry
standards, identify deficiencies, make recommendations for remediation and improvement, and

develop a SCADA master plan.

This analysis will help us meet recommendations addressed in the AWIA Cyber Assessment.




BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT
VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager January 2, 2023

Strategic Plan Initiative/Mission Statement:

This item is under Strategic Initiative No. 2 — Organization Excellence.
This item directly relates to the District’s Mission Statement.

Budget:

2022 Capital Lease Funding:
One time cost not-to-exceed Seventy-Five Thousand Dollars ($75,000.00).

Supporting Documents:

e SoCal SCADA Proposal and Project Plan
e SCADA Resources Image




SoCal SCADA
§0 benliono

Jim Stanton

Information Technology Manager
Palmdale Water District

2029 East Ave Q

Palmdale, CA 93550

Subject:
Proposal for SCADA Master Planning Project

Dear Mr. Stanton:

SoCal SCADA Solutions is pleased to submit the enclosed proposal to provide
professional services for the SCADA Mater Planning project. We fully understand
that success of delivering this project is vital to the improvement of the District’s
SCADA performance, and our team of subject-matter experts not only have
extensive experiences in system planning but also in design & build SCADA system.

Our team offers the District the following advantages:

» Proven record in delivering full range of SCADA Services: Our team has master
planned, designed and built several SCADA systems for clients including San
Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District, Irvine Ranch Water District, Walnut Valley
Water District and Cucamonga Valley Water District. Our services cover entire life
cycle of a SCADA system from condition assessment, planning, engineering design,
build, integration and on-call service support.

» Unmatched expertise: Our team of subject-matter experts specialize in controls,
SCADA, microwave radio and large-scale industrial networking.

Our goal is to develop a comprehensive SCADA Master Plan that will guide the
District to have and maintain a state-of-art SCADA system for the future. Attach
please find SOW in Exhibit A and cost in Exhibit B.

We appreciate this opportunity and look forward to working with your team. Please
contact me directly if you need further information.

Sincerely,

) o2

Eric Niu, PE, PMP
Principal

Put Clients First, Always

SoCal SCADA Solutions

- Consulting

- Engineering

- Design/Build

- On-call Support

1&C ENGINEERING
SCADA SERVICES
TELEMETRY NETWORK
ENTERPRISE SYSTEMS

Date:
Oct 24, 2022

Contact:

Eric Niu, PE, PEng

Phone:

949.231.9173

Email:

eric.niu@socalscada.com



SoCal SCADA
§o L willn wwn

Exhibit A: Scope of Work

The goal of SCADA Master Planning is to establish an accurate picture of the existing system
including platform, equipment, technology, limitations and deficiencies; understand the needs of
water operations, review of the latest technologies, make recommendations for future improvement
or upgrade. To achieve this, we recommend the following tasks:

Task 1: Investigation & Site Visit

Collect and review all available information on the existing SCADA systems (Production
& Distribution) including

a. SCADA HMI Platforms/Database

b. RTU/PLC/Control Panel at remote sites including well, reservoir and booster station
c. Major Skid-Mounted/OEM systems at remote sites communicating to local
RTU/PLCs

Site surveillance camera if any

Telemetry networks (radio/antenna/tower/network gears/communication panel)
SCADA LAN/WAN networks

Other systems that exchange data with SCADA (VFD/AMR/GIS/LIMS)

O&M (maintenance record, spare part inventory)

Conduct site visits on the following sites

a. Treatment Plants

b. Major remote sites

Meeting with Operation staff and understand current operational practices of using
SCADA

a. Routine operations, alarm management, and reporting

b. If available, any existing advanced functionalities and data analytics

c. SCADA security practice including disaster recovery and emergency response

Se oo

Task 2: Assessment & Evaluation

Develop and assemble a complete and comprehensive set of system drawings for the
existing SCADA systems

a. System architecture drawings

b. Radio telemetry network drawings and BOM

c. Site specific drawings and BOM

Evaluate overall performance of the existing telemetry network including reliability,
bandwidth, scalability, security, tech support and service availability

Cybersecurity assessment

Identify deficiencies, limitations, and risks across the systems

Put Client First, Always Page:
2/3



SoCal SCADA
§0 L willn wwn

e Solicit feedbacks from Operation staff on goals / needs for the current SCADA system
and future system upgrade

¢ Analyze performance improvement opportunities

o Two workshops with the District to present findings and discuss needs

Task 3: Technology Review
o Review the latest technologies available and industry best practice on SCADA, telemetry
network, cybersecurity, data analytics on enterprise system
e Brainstorming new ideas and features desired for the future systems
o Develop requirements for the improvements and upgrades
e Conduct a presentation and workshop

Task 4: Recommendations
e Develop recommendations to address concerns and issues identified
e Develop and prioritize a project list for future implementation including budgetary
cost estimate

Task 5: Final Report
e Develop a draft report for the District to review and comment
e Finalize and submit final SCADA Master Plan Report

Put Client First, Always Page:
3/3



czoe/ve/ot

\vfe.e\mé\»\ .umm
vavos |eJo0s

00°0T¥‘2L $ | 00°096°C $ | 00°0SV'69 $ (1137 v6 09 (414 |eloL
0008 s|ooorse s oc 4 Zl 9r 1oday ue|d J2ISBIA YAVIS Ul Hwgns pue az|euld s
0008 S |0001L€ § 0z z z 9T suoliepuawwodal [euly Suipnpoul 1odas yeup e dojpaeg  T'S
000852 $|0009T $|000Zv'L $ o 14 14 [43 oday jo uawdojanag g yjsel]|
0008ZYv S 124 8 91 91ew11s9 1502 A1e1a8pnqg yum isi| 199foud dojanag '
0008Y'c S oz g 14 8 suonepuswwodal dojpAed  T'f
00009LL $ o $| 00092 $ 124 9T 14 124 SUOIIEPUAIWIOIRY P dseL
0000 S|0008ET S 8 14 14 doysyiom pue uonejuasaid e PNpuo) e
0008Y'c S 9T 4 14 8 sopes3dn pue syuswanoidwi ay) Joj syuswaldinbay jeuonouny dojeaeg €'€
0000TC S 8 14 4 14 SWISAS 24NNy Y3 JOJ PaJISIP S3INIED) PUR SBIPI Mau dzluolid pue dojanaqg r&3
00°0¥0€ S 9T 9T s92110e4d 159q AJisnpul pue 9|qejieAe $3130|0uUy29] 15918 BY1 MIINRY  T'E
00°00Z°0T $ | 00002 $ | 00°0000T $ 8t 9T 8 [43 doysyioM 8 mainay ASojouydal € isel]
0000y $|0008€Y S 124 4 4 9T sdoyssiomom]  /'Z
0008t $ vz 14 14 9T sauniioddo Juswanoldwi souewsopad Ajiauapl pue azhjeuy  9'z
000€8'T S or 4 8 J4e1S UoNeIadO WOy SHIBQPARY IDI0S T
000L07 S zz z 4 9T Swa)sAs 9Y) SSOJOE SYSLI PUB ‘suolle}IW| ‘SaIouadYap AJlauspl T
000L0v S 44 4 14 9r JUBWISSASSY AJuNdasiagh)  €°¢
00'08€Y S 14 14 |4 9T Aujiqejiene 2z
21A49s pue 1oddns yaay ‘Ajanaas ‘Aljigeleds ‘Yipimpueq ‘Alljigeras Suipnjoul ydomiau Aizawalal Suiisixa ay3 Jo duew.o)lad ||e1aA0 aien|eA]
00085 S oz 14 8 8 $91IS 910WaJ pue sjue|d Jusawieas) ul swaisAs yavds Sunsixa ayi Joj sSuimelp waisAs Jo 19s aAisuaya4dwod pue 919|dwod e sjquiasse pue dojaaea Tz
00°060°2Z $ | 00°007 $ | 000699 $ El4) (44 8¢ 96 uonen|eny 3 vV Zsel]
0000z S |0008Z% S 174 8 91 44815 Uo11eJadQ 3I13SIQ Y3 YUM sBuiedW PNpU0) €T
00000 S | 0002L6 S 95 vz 8 vz (shep €) susiA 8xs PNpUO) 7T
00085 S oz 14 8 8 wia3sAs YQyDS SulISIXa B} UO UOIIBWIOLUI S|qE[IBAE [|B JUSWNJOP PUB M3IARI ‘199]10)  T'T
00'08£'6T $ | 00°002C $ | 00°08S‘LT S 00T 9€ 9T 14 USIA S 8 uonesisanu| T ysel
|ej01 ysel sasuadx3 Joqeq 00'SST S | 00°08T $ | 0006T $
—— SINOH Joge] o yor v ezay Nou3 vondisaq
ajey/aweN
19a
bujuupyd 121SDN VAVIS 150D - g 1q1yx3

ue|d J31seN Yavds
91ewlsy 150D 101351Q 431 3|epw|ed Joy |esodoud




SLIO 0T » B

SDd JU3I[D 9T «

SI9AJIDS € o

$)1d 09
solpey YsaA s e

S9US 0G

S92IN0SOY VAVIOS




















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.1

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE
ANTELOPE VALLEY STATE WATER CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION,
OCTOBER 13, 2022.

A regqular meeting of the Commissioners of the Antelope Valley State Water Contractors
Association was held Thursday, October 13, 2022, at 2029 East Avenue Q, Palmdale, CA 93550
and via teleconference. Chair Parris called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

1)

2)

3)

Pledge of Allegiance.

At the request of Chair Parris, Commissioner Thibault led the pledge of allegiance.

Roll Call.

Attendance:

Robert Parris, Chair

Kathy Mac Laren-Gomez, V. Chr.
Don Wilson, Secretary

Leo Thibault, Treasurer-Auditor
Keith Dyas, Commissioner
Barbara Hogan, Commissioner

Adoption of Agenda.

Others Present:

Peter Thompson II, General Manager
Dennis Hoffmeyer, Controller

James Chaisson, LCID General Manager
Dennis LaMoreaux, PWD General Manager
Adam Ly, PWD Asst. General Manager
Dwayne Chisam, AVEK General Manager
Matthew Knudson, AVEK Asst. Gen. Manager
Shelley Sorsabal, AVEK Board Director
Audrey Miller, AVEK Board Director
Danielle Henry, Management Analyst

3 members of the public

It was moved by Commissioner Dyas, seconded by Commissioner Wilson, and
unanimously carried by all members of the Board of Commissioners present at the
meeting, with Commissioner Hogan absent, on the following roll call vote to adopt the
agenda, as written:

Chair Parris — aye
Commissioner Mac Laren-Gomez — aye
Commissioner Thibault - aye
Commissioner Wilson — aye
Commissioner Dyas — aye



ANTELOPE VALLEY STATE WATER CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION
OCTOBER 13, 2022
REGULAR MEETING

4) Public Comments for Non-Agenda Items.
There were no public comments.
Chair Parris then stated that Agenda Item No. 8 would now be presented.

8) Presentation on Delta Conveyance Project. (General Manager Thompson II/
Ms. Jennifer Pierre, State Water Contractors)

Ms. Jennifer Pierre, State Water Contractors General Manager, provided a detailed
presentation on the Delta Conveyance Project, including the climate adaption strategy,
the drought relief component, the public policy, the proposed alignment and design
objective, the community engagement, and the status of the Environmental Impact
Report, followed by discussion of current and future participation, of determination of
allocations, of funding, of litigation matters, of the design and construction, of completion
timelines, of water rights, of aqueduct capacity and reliability, and of recycled water
projects.

The Commissioners then thanked Ms. Pierre for the presentation.

Commissioner Hogan joined the meeting via teleconference at 6:53 p.m. after
which Chair Parris stated that Agenda Item No. 5 would now be considered.

5) Consideration and Possible Action on Minutes of Regular Meeting Held
August 18, 2022.

It was moved by Commissioner Thibault, seconded by Commissioner Wilson, and
unanimously carried by all members of the Board of Commissioners present at the
meeting on the following roll call vote to approve the minutes of the regular meeting held
August 18, 2022, as written:

Chair Parris — aye
Commissioner Mac Laren-Gomez — aye
Commissioner Thibault - aye
Commissioner Wilson — aye
Commissioner Dyas — aye
Commissioner Hogan-— aye

~2 e~



ANTELOPE VALLEY STATE WATER CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION
OCTOBER 13, 2022
REGULAR MEETING

6) Payment of Bills.

It was moved by Commissioner Thibault, seconded by Commissioner Mac Laren-
Gomez, and unanimously carried by all members of the Board of Commissioners
present at the meeting on the following roll call vote to approve payment and
ratification of payment of the bills received from PWD in the amount of $2,138.78 for staff
services, from AVEK in the amount of $165.76 for staff services, from Kennedy/Jenks
Consultants in the amounts of $5,342.50 and $16,677.00 for professional services
associated with the Big Rock Creek Joint Groundwater Recharge Project, from Woodard
and Curran in the amount of $6,742.50 for professional services associated with the 2019
Integrated Regional Water Management Plan update, from ACWA/JPIA in the amount
of $2,183.00 for the 2022/2023 Auto and General Liability Program, and from GoDaddy
in the amount of $21.17 for the annual avswca.org domain renewal:

Chair Parris — aye
Commissioner Mac Laren-Gomez — aye
Commissioner Thibault — aye
Commissioner Wilson — aye
Commissioner Dyas — aye
Commissioner Hogan — aye

7) Consideration and Possible Action on Resolution No. 2022-5 Being a Resolution
of the Board of Commissioners of the Antelope Valley State Water Contractors
Association Ratifying the Proclamation of a State of Emergency by the Govemor
Issued March 4, 2020, and Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of the
Legislative Bodies of the Antelope Valley State Water Contractors Association for the
Period Beginning October 13, 2022 and Ending November 12, 2022 Pursuant to Brown
Act Provisions. (General Counsel Markman/General Manager Thompson II)

It was moved by Commissioner Dyas, seconded by Commissioner Mac Laren-
Gomez, and unanimously carried by all members of the Board of Commissioners
present at the meeting on the following roll call vote to approve Resolution No. 2022-
5 being a Resolution of the Board of Commissioners of the Antelope Valley State Water
Contractors Association Ratifying the Proclamation of a State of Emergency by the
Governor Issued March 4, 2020, and Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of
the Legislative Bodies of the Antelope Valley State Water Contractors Association for
the Period Beginning October 13, 2022 and Ending November 12, 2022 Pursuant to

Brown Act Provisions:
o B o



ANTELOPE VALLEY STATE WATER CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION
OCTOBER 13, 2022
REGULAR MEETING

Chair Parris — aye
Commissioner Mac Laren-Gomez — aye
Commissioner Thibault - aye
Commissioner Wilson — aye
Commissioner Dyas — aye
Commissioner Hogan — aye

Resolution No. 2022-5 is hereby made a portion of the minutes of this meeting.

9) Consideration and Possible Action on Amendment No. 2 to Professional
Services Agreement with Kennedy/Jenks Consultants to Extend the Agreement Term
to June 30, 2023 for the Analysis of Big Rock Creek Recharge Alternatives. (General
Manager Thompson II)

General Manager Thompson II provided an overview of the proposed
Amendment No. 2 to the Professional Services Agreement with Kennedy/Jenks
Consultants to extend the term of the Agreement for the Analysis of the Big Rock Creek
Recharge Alternatives after which it was moved by Commissioner Wilson, seconded by
Commissioner Thibault, and unanimously carried by all members of the Board of
Commissioners present at the meeting on the following roll call vote to approve
Amendment No. 2 to the Professional Services Agreement with Kennedy/Jenks
Consultants to Extend the Agreement Term to June 30, 2023 for the Analysis of Big Rock
Creek Recharge Alternatives:

Chair Parris — aye
Commissioner Mac Laren-Gomez — aye
Commissioner Thibault — aye
Commissioner Wilson — aye
Commissioner Dyas — aye
Commissioner Hogan — aye

10)  Report of General Manager.
a) Status Updates:

1) Antelope Valley Watermaster Meetings.



ANTELOPE VALLEY STATE WATER CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION
OCTOBER 13, 2022
REGULAR MEETING

General Manager Thompson II reported that the Hallmark Group was selected as
the new Watermaster administrator; that a kick-off meeting for the administration
transfer was held on October 12, 2022; that the administration transition is anticipated to
be completed by early 2023; that staff is working with the Hallmark Group on the 2023
Budget; that the Watermaster Board approved a resolution amending Section 6 of the
Rules and Regulations designating the current Advisory Committee to fill the role of the
Sub Area Management Advisory Committee; and that the revision to the Rules and
Regulations will require the Court’s approval.

2) Antelope Valley and Fremont Basin IRWMP Stakeholder
Meetings.

He then reported that the Integrated Regional Water Management Plan (IRWMP)
Stakeholders met on October 6, 2022 to discuss the projects chosen for the Proposition 1
Round 2 grant program, including Antelope Valley Resource Conservation District’s
Lawn Reduction Rebate Program and Palmdale Water District’s East Avenue Q Recycled
Water Extension Project, and that storm water resource programs were also discussed
for future grant opportunities.

There was no report on the Fremont Basin IRWMP.
3) Mutual Response Agreement for Antelope Valley Agencies.

He then reported that the Mutual Response Group for Antelope Valley Agencies
(AV MRG) met on July 26, 2022; that a tabletop exercise is scheduled for October 19, 2022;
that staff contacted the Joint Powers Insurance Authority regarding insurance policies
and potential claims for mutual response agreements; that staff outreach continues with
the mutual water companies in the Antelope Valley; and that staff will prepare a draft
Mutual Aid Agreement between the Association and mutual water companies for review
by the member agencies and legal counsels.

4) Big Rock Creek Joint Groundwater Recharge Project.

He then reported that staff made contact with potential East Branch partners for
interest in the Big Rock Creek Joint Groundwater Recharge Project; that the initial interest
is limited due to lack of pump-back options; that there is interest in selling water to the
Association in wet years for delivery to the Project; that a meeting with Todd

Groundwater is scheduled for October 27, 2022 for feedback on potential recharge and
~h5~



ANTELOPE VALLEY STATE WATER CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION
OCTOBER 13, 2022
REGULAR MEETING

replacement water obligations; and that staff efforts continue on making contact with the
Department of Water Resources and Los Angeles County regarding the proposed
connection to the aqueduct and culverts.

11)  Report of Controller.

a) Update on Revenue, Expenses and Change in Net Position.

Controller Hoffmeyer provided a brief overview of the Association’s revenue,
expenses and change in net position for the month ending September 30, 2022.

12)  Reports of Commissioners.
There were no reports of Commissioners.

13)  Report of Attorney.
No attorney was present at the meeting.

14)  Commission Members’ Requests for Future Agenda Items.
There were no requests for future agenda items.

15)  Consideration and Possible Action on Scheduling the Next Association
Meeting December 8, 2022.

It was determined that the next regular meeting of the Association will be held on
December 8, 2022, at 6:00 p.m.

16) Adjournment.
There being no further business to come before the Commissioners, the regular

meeting of the Commissioners of the Antelope Valley State Water Contractors
Association was adjourned at 7:15 p.m.

LW,

Secretary




MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE OF THE PALMDALE
WATER DISTRICT, NOVEMBER 15, 2022:

A meeting of the Finance Committee of the Palmdale Water District was held Tuesday,
November 15, 2022, at 2029 East Avenue Q, Palmdale, CA 93550 and via teleconference. Chair
Wilson called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.

1) Roll Call.

Attendance: Others Present:
Committee: Adam Ly, Assistant General Manager
Don Wilson, Chair Dennis Hoffmeyer, Finance Manager

Gloria Dizmang, Committee Member  Judy Shay, Public Affairs Director
Diana Gunn, Accounting Supervisor
Bob Egan, Financial Advisor
Dawn Deans, Executive Assistant
0 members of the public

2) Adoption of Agenda.

It was moved by Committee Member Dizmang, seconded by Chair Wilson, and
unanimously carried by all members of the Committee present at the meeting to adopt
the agenda, as written.

3) Public Comments for Non-Agenda Items.
There were no public comments for non-agenda items.

4) Action Items: (The Public Shall Have an Opportunity to Comment on Any
Action Item as Each Item is Considered by the Committee Prior to Action Being
Taken.)

4.1) Consideration and Possible Action on Approval of Minutes of Meeting
Held October 18, 2022.

It was moved by Committee Member Dizmang, seconded by Chair Wilson, and
unanimously carried by all members of the Committee present at the meeting to
approve the minutes of the Finance Committee meeting held October 18, 2022, as
written.



NOVEMBER 15, 2022
FINANCE
COMMITTEE MEETING

4.2) Consideration and Possible Action on Approval of Minutes of Special
Meeting Held November 2, 2022.

It was moved by Committee Member Dizmang, seconded by Chair Wilson, and
unanimously carried by all members of the Committee present at the meeting to
approve the minutes of the Special Finance Committee meeting held November 2, 2022,
as written.

4.3) Discussion and Overview of Cash Flow Statement and Current Cash
Balances as of October 2022. (Financial Advisor Egan)

Financial Advisor Egan provided an overview of the monthly Major Account
Activity Report, Investment Funds Report, and Cash Flow Statement through October
2022, including capital improvement fees received, interest rates and market values, the
Rate Stabilization fund, and the projected year-end balance.

4.4) Discussion and Overview of Financial Statements, Revenue, and
Expense and Departmental Budget Reports for October 2022. (Finance Manager
Hoffmeyer)

Finance Manager Hoffmeyer reviewed in detail the balance sheet, profit and loss
statement, quarterly comparison report, departmental budgets versus actual, and
individual departmental budgets for the period ending October 2022 and stated that
most departments are operating at or near the historical trend average of 85.3% for
revenues, the historical trend average of 84.4% for expenses, and the traditional

budgetary percentage of 83.3% followed by discussion of well rehabilitations and future
water rates.

4.5) Discussion and Overview of Committed Contracts Issued. (Finance
Manager Hoffmeyer)

Finance Manager Hoffmeyer provided an overview of the Contractual
Commitments and Needs Report for new and replacement capital projects, consulting
and engineering support projects, new and replacement equipment, water quality fee
funded projects, committed and projected capital expenditures, and projects paid out
through the 2021A Series Water Revenue Bonds through October 2022.



NOVEMBER 15, 2022
FINANCE
COMMITTEE MEETING

4.6) Discussion of Expense Comparison. (Finance Manager Hoffmeyer)

Finance Manager Hoffmeyer provided an overview of a ten-year budgetary
utility analysis, including costs for water purchases, natural gas, electricity,
telecommunications, and chemicals, followed by discussion of water storage and
transmission costs.

4.7) Consideration and Possible Action on a Recommendation Regarding
Resolution No. 22-28 Being a Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Palmdale
Water District Establishing its Investment Policy. (No Budget Impact — Finance
Manager Hoffmeyer/Financial Advisor Egan)

Finance Manager Hoffmeyer provided an overview of the District’s Investment
Policy after which it was moved by Committee Member Dizmang, seconded by Chair
Wilson, and unanimously carried by all members of the Committee present at the
meeting that the Committee concurs with staff’s recommendation to approve
Resolution No. 22-28 being a Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Palmdale Water
District Establishing its Investment Policy and that this item be presented to the full
Board for consideration at the November 14, 2022 Regular Board Meeting.

5) Reports.
5.1) Finance Manager Hoffmeyer:
a) Accounts Receivable Overview.

Finance Manager Hoffmeyer stated that as of October 2022, there are ten
commercial/industrial accounts with a balance of $50 or more and over sixty days past
due with a total past due amount of $19,217 and $1,568 over ninety days past due; that
there are five multi-family residential accounts with a balance of $50 or more and over
sixty days past due with a total past due amount of $2,964 and $12 over ninety days
past due; that there are 1,041 residential accounts with a balance of $50 or more and
over sixty days past due with a total past due amount of $352,354 and $28,815 over
ninety days past due; and that staff continues to offer payment arrangements
encouraging the payment of outstanding balances.



NOVEMBER 15, 2022
FINANCE
COMMITTEE MEETING

b) Revenue Projections.

He then stated that based on selling 17,000 AF of water, 2022 revenue is behind
projections by approximately $827,000 as of October 2022.

5.2) Financial Advisor Egan:
a) Debt Service Coverage Status.

Financial Advisor Egan stated that the Debt Service Coverage for November 2021
to October 2022 is 1.66 and remains strong.

5.3)  Other.
There were no other items to report.

6) Board Members” Requests for Future Agenda Items.
There were no requests for future agenda items.

7) Date of Next Committee Meeting.

It was determined that the next Finance Committee meeting will be held
December 20, 2022 at 1:30 p.m.

8) Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the Finance Committee, the
meeting was adjourned at 2:50 p.m.

X .

Chair




MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE OUTREACH COMMITTEE OF THE PALMDALE
WATER DISTRICT, NOVEMBER 16, 2022:

A meeting of the Outreach Committee of the Palmdale Water District was held Wednesday,
November 16, 2022, at 2029 East Avenue Q, Palmdale, CA 93550 and via teleconference. Chair
Mac Laren-Gomez called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

1) Roll Call.
Attendance: Others Present:
Committee: Dennis LaMoreaux, General Manager
Kathy Mac Laren-Gomez, Chair Adam Ly, Assistant General Manager
Don Wilson, Committee Member Judy Shay, Public Affairs Director

Claudia Bolanos, Resource and Analytics Spvsr.
Dawn Deans, Executive Assistant
0 members of the public

2) Adoption of Agenda.

It was moved by Committee Member Wilson, seconded by Chair Mac Laren-
Gomez, and unanimously carried by all members of the Committee present at the
meeting to adopt the agenda, as written.

3) Public Comments for Non-Agenda Items.
There were no public comments for non-agenda items.

4) Action Items: (The Public Shall Have an Opportunity to Comment on Any

Action Item as Each Item is Considered by the Committee Prior to Action Being
Taken.)

4.1) Consideration and Possible Action on Approval of Minutes of Meeting
Held October 19, 2022.

It was moved by Committee Member Wilson, seconded by Chair Mac Laren-
Gomez, and unanimously carried by all members of the Committee present at the
meeting to approve the minutes of the Outreach Committee meeting held October 19,
2022, as written.



NOVEMBER 16, 2022
OUTREACH
COMMITTEE MEETING

4.2) Discussion of the District's Response to the Drought. (Public Affairs
Director Shay/Resource & Analytics Supervisor Bolanos)

Public Affairs Director Shay stated that all publicity continues regarding the
drought.

Resource and Analytics Supervisor Bolanos then stated that as of November 15,
Water Use Efficiency staff have issued 1,415 water waste warning door-tags; that 37
resulted in a fine; that one fine was waived as the District’'s Water Conservation Class
was attended; and that other rebates are being researched.

Providing education to commercial property owners and property management
companies was then discussed.

4.3)  Discussion of 2022 Outreach Activities. (Public Affairs Director Shay)

a) Outreach Report.

Public Affairs Director Shay provided an overview of the written Outreach
Report of current events through November 16 including press releases, A.V. Press
articles and a water conservation ad in the Welcome Edition, hosting the Imagine-a-
Day-Without-Water essay contest, the Junior Water Ambassador’s Academy, the Water-
Wise Workshop, envelope snipes with a winter watering message, and social media

highlights.

Hosting an additional Junior Water Ambassador Academy, other agencies
hosting an Academy, and participation in the AVEDGE were then discussed.

b) Upcoming Events/2022 Plans.

She then stated that no events are scheduled through the end of 2022 and that
2023 plans will be presented at the next Committee Meeting.

5) Reports.

5.1) Lobbying Activities. (Bob Reeb, Reeb Government Relations/Assistant
General Manager Ly)



NOVEMBER 16, 2022
OUTREACH
COMMITTEE MEETING

Mr. Bob Reeb, Reeb Government Relations, provided a brief history of their joint
lobbying efforts for the District and other agencies and then gave a brief overview of
SB1157 regarding the reduction of residential indoor water use standards and SB222
regarding low income rate assistance followed by discussion of green hydrogen and

water use for these projects, desalination projects and nuclear power generation, Pure
Water projects, election results, and a resources bond on a future ballot.

He then stated that he looks forward to meeting District representatives at the
upcoming ACWA Conference.

Assistant General Manager Ly then stated that he will continue to forward
legislative reports to the Board and will have Mr. Reeb continue to provide periodic
updates to the Committee.

6) Board Members” Requests for Future Agenda Items.

There were no requests for future agenda items.

7) Date of Next Committee Meeting.

After a brief discussion, it was determined that the next Outreach Committee
meeting will be held December 21, 2022 at 10:00 a.m.

8) Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the Outreach Committee, the

meeting was adjourned at 10:55 a.m.
Sty
Chair




	AgendaRegular1-9-23
	Item6.1
	Item6.2
	Item6.3
	Item6.4
	Item6.5
	Item6.6
	Item6.7
	Item6.8
	Item7.1
	Item7.2
	Item7.3
	Item7.4
	Item7.5-reduced
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8

	Item8.1



